JEA BOARD MEETING AGENDA

December 17, 2019 - 9:00 a.m.
21 W. Church Street, 19t Floor

: WELCOME

Call to Order

JEA

Building Community®*

Time of Reflection

Pledge to Flag

Introductions

Adoption of the Agenda — Action

Safety Briefing — Lynne Rhode, Chief Legal Officer

O|mM M o o0|® >

Sunshine Law/Public Records Statement — Lynne Rhode, Chief Legal Officer

Item(s)

L. COMMENTS / PRESENTATIONS

Speaker/Title

A. | Comments from the Public

Public

B. | Council Liaison’s Comments

Council Member Danny Becton

Item(s)

[ PERSONNEL MATTERS (DISCUSSION/ACTION)

Speaker/Title

Action/Information

Discussion

A. | CEO & Managing Director/Executive Management

April Green, Board Chair

Action

\"A OPERATIONS (DISCUSSION / ACTION)

Definition: The “Operations” section of the Board Meeting is for business matters requiring Board discussion, Board action,
or for matters being submitted to the Board as information only.

Iltem(s)

Speaker/Title

Discussion
Action/Information

A. | Consent Agenda — The Consent Agenda consists of agenda items that require Board approval but are routine in
nature, or have been discussed in previous public meetings of the Board. The Consent Agenda items require no
explanation, discussion or presentation, and are approved by one motion and vote.

Consent Agenda Reference Material (Provided in Appendices)

Appendix A: | Board Meeting Minutes October 22, 2019 Action
. Real Estate Optimization — Deerwood Water .
Appendix B: Treatment Plant Action
.| Fiscal Year 2020 Operating Budget Line Item .
Appendix C: Transfers to Continue Star Plan Action
Appendix D: | Monthly Financial Statements Information
. Monthly FY19 Communications & Engagement .
A E: Inf
ppendix Calendar and Plan Update nformation
Appendix F: Corporate Campus Update Information




JEA Board Agenda December 17, 2019 Page 2

Appendix G: | Financial and Operations Detail Information
Caren Anders, VP/GM
Energy Systems
Appendix H: | Monthly Financial and Operations Dashboard Deryle Calhoun, VP/GM Information
Water/Wastewater
Systems

Ryan Wannemacher,

B. | FY2019 Annual Disclosure Approval Chief Financial Officer Action
Rescind Resolution 2019-10 Approved by Board of Directors July . .

¢ 23, 2019 (Performance Unit Plan) Jon Kendrick, VP/HR Action

D. Discussion of Mayor’s Recommendations Regarding the ITN April Green, Board Chair Action

Process and JEA’s Future

STRATEGY (DISCUSSION ONLY)

Definition: The “Strategy” section of the Board Meeting is only for discussion & feedback to management on strategic
initiatives of and for JEA.

VI.

SUBJECT MATTER EXPLORATION (OPPORTUNITIES & RISKS — PRESENTATION)

Definition: The “Subject Matter Exploration” section of the Board Meeting will be used to brief the Board Members on
market, environment, business or other generally important matters. Staff and/or 3™ party experts will provide
presentations on a specific subject and the Board will be afforded an opportunity for Q&A at the end.

A. | N/A

VIl

COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. | N/A

Viil.

OTHER BUSINESS

Old Business

Other New Business

Open Discussion

Managing Director/CEQ’s Report

mio|lo|® >

Chair’s Report April Green, Board Chair

CLOSING CONSIDERATIONS

A. | Announcements — Next Board Meeting January 28, 2020

B. | Adjournment




JEA Board Agenda December 17, 2019 Page 3

Board Meetings: 9am - Fourth Tuesday of Every Month (exceptions: November 17, 2020 and December 15, 2020)
Committees:  Finance & Audit Committee: Monday, March 16, 2020

Compensation Committee: TBD

Government Affairs Committee: TBD

Nominating Committee: TBD

A. If you have a disability that requires reasonable accommodations to participate in the above meeting, please call
665-7550 by 8:30 AM the day before the meeting and we will provide reasonable assistance for you.

B. If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the JEA Board with respect to any matter considered at this
meeting, that person will need a record of the proceedings, and, for such purpose, needs to ensure that verbatim record of
the proceedings is made, which record includes the evidence and testimony upon which the appeal is to be based.



Florida's Government in the Sunshine Law
Office of General Counsel

This meeting is subject to Florida's Government in the Sunshine Law, §286.011, Florida Statutes,
and shall be open to the public at all times.



JEA Board Minutes October 22, 2019 Page 1

JEA BOARD MINUTES
October 22, 2019

The JEA Board met in regular session on Tuesday October 22, 2019, on the 19 Floor,
21 W. Church Street, Jacksonville, Florida. Present were April Green, Reverend
Fredrick Newbill, Camille Lee-Johnosn, Kelly Flanagan, Andy Allen, Henry Brown,
Aaron Zahn, and Lynne Rhode.

Agenda Item I — Welcome

A. The meeting was called to order at 9:04am by Chair April Green.
A Moment of Reflection was observed by all.
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Green.

Introductions were made by board members:present, Aaron.Zahn, and Lynne Rhode.

= e 0w

Adoption of Agenda — The agenda was approved on motion'by Vice-Chair Newbill
and second by Ms. Lee-Johnson.

=

The Safety Briefing was given by Aaron Zahn, Managing Director/Chief Executive
Officer.

G. Sunshine Law/Public Records Statement — Lynne Rhode, Office of General
Counsel (OGC), stated this Board Meeting is being held in compliance with Florida’s
Government in the Sunshine Law, §286.011. The complete statement can be found in
section I. F. of the Board package.

Agenda Item Il — Comments / Presentations

A. Comments from the Publi¢ = Yyonne Ward (information on file), had comments and
congcerns on:the septic phase out program for her neighborhood, Moncrief Springs, and
others. Mr. Zahnisuggested that she follow. up with Kerri Stewart, VP/Chief Customer
Officer and Councilman Becton and he offered to follow up with her as well if needed.

B. Comments from Council Liaison — no comments from Councilman Becton

C. John Campion Recognition — Aaron Zahn recognized and thanked John Campion
for his time on the board. A Resolution from the Board of Directors and token of
appreciation will be sent to him. Metion to approve Resolution passed unanimously.

Agenda Item III — Operations (Discussion/Action)

A. Consent Agenda — used for items that require no explanation, discussion or presentation
and are approved by one motion and vote. On motion by Vice-Chair Newbill and
second by Ms. Lee-Johnson the consent agenda was unanimously approved.

Appendix A: Board Meeting Minutes September 24, 2019 — approved
Appendix B: FY2019 Operating and Capital Budget Line Item Transfers — approved
Appendix C: Approval of Resolution: FY2020 Budgetary Transfers — approved

Appendix D: JEA Investment Policy Revisions — approved



JEA Board Minutes October 22, 2019 Page 2

B.

Monthly Reports and Updates — The following monthly reports and updates are
submitted to the Board as information only. These items require no explanation,
discussion, presentation or action.

Appendix E: Monthly Financial Statements — received for information

Appendix F: Monthly FY2019 Communications & Engagement Calendar and Plan
Update — received for information

Appendix G: Financial Operations Detail — received for information
Appendix H: Corporate Campus Update — received for information

Appendix I: Sole Source & Emergency/Procurement Appeals Board Report —
received for information

C. Monthly Financials and Operations Dashboard — The Financial and Operations

E.

Dashboards were presented by Deryle Calhoun, VP/GM Water/Wastewater Systems and
Caren Anders, VP/GM Energy Systems, Mr. Calhoun and Ms. Anders presented, in detail,
the Energy, Water/Wastewater, and Corporate metrics noting the, changes in the FY20
metrics and the continuous improvements being made. In discussion with Chair Green,
Mr. Calhoun and Ms. Anders assured the ‘board that employees are engaged in what is
going on in the future but are still working safely and taking pride in their work. This
presentation was received for information only.

JEA’s Jacksonville Small and Emerging Business Program Report — John McCarthy,
VP/Chief Supply Chain Officer highlighted the stretch spend achievements, increase in
JSEB contracts, and the increase in the number of vendors in the JSEB program. The
presentation .¢oncluded with video showcasing JEA’s Annual JSEB Summit. This
presentation was received for information only.

Renewal of Firm Natural Gas.Supply Agreement with Shell Energy North America —
Caren Anders, VP/GM Energy Systems and Randall Van Artsen, Manager Energy Fuel
Systems presented the importance of Natural Gas, the background, and the evaluation
process for choosing a contract. Ms. Anders highlighted the benefits, risk, and mitigation
of the risk. Staff recommends the Board of Directors approve the extension of the natural
gas supply and transportation agreement with Shell Energy North America for 10 years,
2021 to 2031. Lynne Rhode, Chief Legal Officer, read Resolution 2019-14.

On motion by Secretary Lee-Johnson and second by Vice Chair Newbill, agenda item III.
E. was unanimously approved.

Agenda Item IV — JEA Tnvitation to Negotiate Update

A. JEA Invitation to Negotiate Update — Aaron Zahn, Managing Director/CEO introduced

the speakers and the information be received from the presentation. Todd Giardinelli,
Global Head of Mergers and Acquisitions - Morgan Stanley, provided some background
on Morgan Stanley and his experience with Mergers and Acquisitions. Edward
Manheimer, Global Power and Utility Mergers and Acquisitions - Morgan Stanley
introduced himself and provided his professional background and years of experience.
Jennifer Dooly, Global Power & Utilities - JP Morgan provided her professional
background and history of JP Morgan. Isaac Sine, Head of Public Power — JP Morgan,
introduced himself and how his role with JP Morgan fits into this process. Mr. Sine began
the ITN Update presentation by explaining the role of the investment bank in the ITN
process and the fairness of consideration process. Mr. Sine provided an update on the
competitive process and how it aligns with JEA’s goals.



JEA Board Minutes October 22, 2019 Page 3

Mr. Giardenelli presented an overview of the evaluation phase and stated that there are
nine diverse bidders that all meet the minimum requirements. Mr. Giardenelli further
explained the minimum requirements that were set in order for bidders to move to the next
phase. Mr. Giardinelli concluded his portion of the presentation by summarizing the IPO
process and the next steps.

Ms. Dooly began her portion of the presentation with a ten-year overview of
improvements made by utilities while maintaining low customer rates. Ms. Dooly stated as
we look to the future, scale and scope are going to be increasingly important for U.S.
utilities to capture operational and capital efficiencies,;Ms. Dooly explained four ways in
which scale allows utilities to undergo infrastructure upgrades with rate stability are: 1)
Lower cost of capital; 2) Greater O&M efficiency; 3) Renewable generation; and 4)
Greater technology adoption abilities.

Mr. Manheimer concluded the presentation outlining three factors causing disruptions
facing the utility sector. The three factors are declining cost for, renewables, increased
penetration of distributed energy resources, and increased customer focus. Mr. Manheimer
also presented a map displaying the increase in corporate focus on renewables in the U.S.
Mr. Manheimer summarized. the presentation with the following concluding remarks: 1)
Consolidation continues to remain-a theme in the utility sector; 2) Macro conditions
provide supportive backdrop for. utility. sector; 3) Scale allows for greater operating
leverage and efficiency of costs; 4) Disruption in the“sector applying pressure on utility
returns — customers:want efficiency; 5) Push for decarbonization is impacting all aspects of
the utility model; 5) Utilities are responding accordingly.

Agenda Item V — Subject Matter Exploration (Opportunities & Risks — Presentations)

A. N/A

Agenda Item VI — Committee Reports

A. CEO Performance Review — Jon Kendrick, VP/Chief Human Resource Officer explained
the CEO Performance Evaluation process which is mandated by the Board of Directors
and Mr. Zahn’s employee agreement. Mr. Kendrick stated that Mr. Zahn completed a self-
evaluation which.was then submitted to the members of the Compensation Committee for
their evaluation. Members of the Compensation Committee rated Mr. Zahn with an overall
“Meets Expectations”.” Mr. Zahn also worked with the Compensation Committee to
develop his goals for FY20.

Compensation Committee, Ms. Lee-Johnson recommended that the board finds that Mr.
Zahn meets the expectations with the performance review for 2019 and that there be no
changes made to the employee agreement. Chair Green read Resolution 2019-15.

On motion by Ms. Flanagan and second by Vice-Chair Newbill Resolution 2019-15 was
approved unanimously.



JEA Board Minutes October 22, 2019 Page 4
Agenda Item VII — Other Business

A. Old Business — N/A

B. Other New Business — Board member Andy Allen had a question on rate changes. Ryan
Wannemacher, Chief Financial Officer, provided clarity with an explanation of rate
trends and how savings are passed along to customers.

C. Open Discussion — Vice Chair Newbill provided positive comments on JSEB and
commended John McCarthy and his team on their work.

D. Managing Director/CEO’s Report — Aaron Zahn, CEO stated that he will be able to
provide a report on traditional response in the next few months. Management will provide
an overview of what options the team could pessibly pursue. Management will also
explore Plant Vogtle rate impacts.

E. Chair’s Report — Board Chair April Green thanked the team for their hard work and
commended Aaron Zahn on his efforts as well.

Agenda Item VIII — Closing Considerations
A. Announcements — Next Board Meeting — November, 19, 2019

B. Adjournment

With no further business claiming the attention of the:Board, Chair Green adjourned the
meeting at 10:52am.

APPROVED BY:

SECRETARY
DATE:

Board Meeting recorded by:

Madricka L. Jones, Executive Staff Assistant



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
December 2, 2019

REAL ESTATE OPTIMIZATION — DEERWOOD WATER TREATMENT

SUBJECT: PLANT
FROM: Aaron F. Zahn, Managing Director/CEO
TO: JEA Board of Directors

BACKGROUND:

In July 2019, JEA was approached by Johnson & Johnson regarding the purchase of an unimproved, 3.21
acre JEA owned parcel (the “JEA parcel”’) adjacent to the Deerwood Water Treatment Plant and the
Johnson & Johnson campus near the intersection of Deerwood Park Boulevard and Southside Boulevard.
The subject parcel is landlocked and lacks legal access except to the adjacent landowners, JEA and
Johnson & Johnson. Johnson & Johnson'’s request is related to a planned ~$50 million expansion of its 60
acre campus.

Due to operational and growth considerations, JEA has a need to retain a portion of the JEA parcel for
future system expansion. Given the future need, JEA and Johnson & Johnson have agreed to a transaction
of approximately 2.65 acres of the JEA parcel. This will allow JEA and Johnson & Johnson to accommodate
the desired future growth and expansion of their respective sites. Additionally, Johnson & Johnson will
acquire a small portion of JEA’s Deerwood Water Treatment Plant site to help smooth traffic lanes as part
of Johnson & Johnson'’s future expansion. A location map depicting the subject properties is included with
this memo. In total, JEA would sell 2.7 acres of surplus property to Johnson & Johnson.

DISCUSSION:

The JEA Real Estate Services Procurement Directive requires Board of Directors approval for any sale or
purchase of real property exceeding $500,000. A negotiated purchase price has been agreed to in the
amount of $793,881. The Directive also requires JEA to offer surplus property through a competitive sealed
bid or auction process. Considering the subject parcel is landlocked and lacks legal access, a competitive
sealed bid process or auction process is not practical. Per JEA policy, the parcel was offered to the City of
Jacksonville and other governmental agencies and no agency declared a need for the property.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the following:

1. The the Board approve Resolution 2019-16

2. That the Board waive any conflicting provisions of the JEA Real Estate Services Procurement
Directive and allow negotiations solely with Johnson & Johnson, reflecting their status as an
adjacent landowner and the positive community impact of Johnson & Johnson’s expansion project.

3. That the Board of Directors declare the property described in Exhibit A of Resolution 2019-16

surplus to the needs of JEA and approve a sale in the amount of $793,881 to Johnson & Johnson,
Inc.

Ver 2.2 02/01/2014



Page 2
4. That the Board delegate authority to the Real Property Procurement Officer to execute all
documents necessary to effectuate the closing.

Aaron F. Zahn, Managing Director/CEO

AFZ/MHD/SGM/JAP
Attachment:
Resolution 2019-16
Exhibit A



Resolution No. 2019-16

A RESOLUTION DECLARING 2.7 ACRE
REAL PROPERTY SURPLUS AND
DELEGATING THE NEGOTIATION OF SALE

WHEREAS, Johnson & Johnson Vision Care, Inc. (“Johnson & Johnson”) desires to purchase,
and JEA desires to sell, an unimproved portion of JEA’s real property near the intersection of
Deerwood Park Boulevard and Southside Boulevard and having the Duval County Real Estate
numbers 147982-0295 & 147982-0500 and as more particularly described in attached Exhibit A
(the “Property”);

WHEREAS, an extensive analysis of current and future operational needs with regard to the
Property has determined that 2.7 acres of the Property (the “Subject Parcel”’) may be sold without
impairing JEA’s operations;

WHEREAS, the JEA Charter, Section 21.04(b)(4) authorizes JEA to dispose of real property if
it determines it is in the best interest of JEA to do so;

WHEREAS, JEA Management Directive 110 last revised June 19, 2018 (the “Directive”)
requires Board of Directors approval for any sale or purchase of real property exceeding $500,000;

WHEREAS the Directive requires JEA to offer surplus property through a competitive sealed
bid or auction process;

WHEREAS, the Property is landlocked and lacks legal access, making a competitive sealed
bid process or auction process not practical,

WHEREAS, consistent with JEA policy, the parcel has been offered to the City of Jacksonville
and other governmental agencies and no agency has declared a need for the property; and

WHEREAS, the JEA Charter, Section 21.10 authorizes the Board to delegate to an officer,
agent or employee of JEA by resolution, to execute any documents necessary to effectuate a sale.

BE IT RESOLVED by the JEA Board of Directors that:

1. The 2.7 acre real property identified in Exhibit A as the “Subject Parcel” is declared
surplus to the needs of JEA and a sale is hereby approved to Johnson & Johnson;

2. Any conflicting provisions of the JEA Real Estate Services Procurement Directive are
hereby waived and the Real Property Procurement Officer may proceed with negotiations
solely with Johnson & Johnson, reflecting their status as an adjacent landowner and the
positive community impact of Johnson & Johnson’s expansion project;

3. Authority is hereby delegated to the Real Property Procurement Officer to execute all
documents necessary to effectuate the closing; and

4. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.



Dated this day of 2019.

JEA

By:

. Chair

Form Approved:

Lynne C. Rhode
Chief Legal Officer



aUN-] - » JEA Parcel
Y - ,:! vy s S y 2. 65 Acres
nent P N
&

JEA Retained Parcel
0.56% Ac.

JEA Utility Corridor

RN wm‘% ASSRESNT VW m-»

JEA Property Acquisitin




(NOT 70 SCALE)

DEERWOOD PARK BOULEVARD
(VARIABLE WIDTH R/W)
Wiy PROLONGATION. (DEED OF DEDICATION
OF THE Sly R/W UNE O.R.V. 6516, PG. 1929)

S RN

SIGN SITE A-S
ORB. 14448,
PG 2096

INT OF REFERENCE
INTERSECTION OF THE W.ly
Wy U O PROLONGATION OF THE S/y
74" R/W LINE OF DEERWOOD PARK
BLVD AND THE E.ly R/W LINE
OF SOUTHSIDE BLVD

B
g B J
§

POINT OF
¢ BEGINNING-
3
a Wiy MOST sw comer

oF OR Y. 7302, PG 744

sty N oF
ORV. 7362, PG, 744

SBOULTLE 585.53(M)
My LNE oF
sile

& SBOUATAE 585 00(R)

(FLORIDA' DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT OF WAY MAP SECTION No. 72040-2566)

SOUTHSIDE BOULEVARD (STATE ROAD No. 115) (300' R/W)

PARCEL 2
15227, PG. 432

HORIZONTAL REFERENCE DETAIL (1°:

GENERAL NOTES:

1) BEARINGS BASED ON THE SOUTHERLY UNE OF DEERNODD PARK SOUTH AS BENG
'44°14" WEST. RECORD BEARINGS DEPICTED HEREON ARE REFLECTIVE OF

MAP SHOWING BOUNDARY SURVEY OF

A PORTION OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, DUVAL COUNTY,

FLORIDA, BEING A PORTION OF THOSE LANDS DESCRIBED AND RECORDED IN OFFICIAL

RECORDS VOLUME 7448, PAGE 643, AND OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 9711, PAGE 1064,
BOTH OF THE CURRENT PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

POINT OF

ST /8" RBRC 16 3026

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EEGINNINGW

T T Seeeie 50T
589°44'14°€ | 585.53(M) SB9B019°E 350.02'()

sssuws/ 585 00(7)
Ny LVE OF
PaRceL

¥

- MATCHLINE
SEE BELOW

1y comer o
__ 08 371 b6, 1054
[ 7RET /e Rac 15 Sazs
# oy bsc uecar
A aar s 0oz oy

VEA ELECTRIC EASEWENT

08V 633, PG. 346
Ely uve
are gm.

ORB. 9711,
PG. 1064

2.70 ACRES+
VACANT AND WOODED

BERM.
T

|
ORV. 7448,
PG, 643
i
)

S000324°E_400.00(Ré&M)

v

JEA ELEGTRIC EASEMENT-
R 6414, P 1882

h
se7 /s

(g
18 3024

NDO'D3'24°W  400.00(R)
NOOUS3E"W 399,38 (M)

iwese

ORV. 7362,
PG. 744

seces
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

o

oo

_umuy easven parceL 4
Ok LTt o ook
e

SURVEYOR'S DESCRIPTION:

A portion of Section 13, Tounship 3 South, Ronge 27 East Duval County Flords.
being a portion of thase londs described and recorded in_Official Records Volume 7448,
page 645, and ‘o portion of Official Records Book 9711, page 1064, bath of the
current Public Records of said county, being more particularly describe as follows:

or @ Pont of Referance, commence ot the Intersection of the Westerly proiongation
of the Southerly right of way line of Desrwood Boulevard, a variable width right
i D cotion acordes - Oael Recerds

page 1620, of sald surent Putic Records, and the Eastary rr'qM of way line of
Southside Boulevard (State 15), @ 300 foot right of as_depicted on
Florida Department of Trans;mrta!ran RrgM of Way Mop_ Section No. . 72040-2566,
thence South 00D3'24” East, along said Easterly right of way line, 1100.38 feet to the
Westerly most Southwest comer of those lands described and recorded in Official
Records Volume 7362, page 744, of said current Public Records; thence South
89'4414" Eust, departing said_Easterly right of way line, along the Southerly line of
said Official Records Volume 7362, page 744, and along the Northerly line of Parcel B,
a5 described and recorded in said Official Records Volume 7448, page 643, a distance
of 585.00 foet to the Point of Beginning.

From said Point of Beginning, thence continue South 894414 Eost, along said
Northerly line of Parcel B and along the Northerly line of said Official Records Book
9717, page 1064, a distance of 415.00 feet to the Northeasterly comer thereof;
thence South 00'03'24" East. along the Easterly line of said Official Records Book
9711, page 1064, a distance of 400.00 feet to the Southeasterly comer thereof, said
comer lying on_the Northerly line of Parcel 1, as described and recorded in Official
Records Book 15227, page 432, of said current Public Records; thence North 89'44'14"
West, along said Northerly line, 236.00 feet; thence North 0003'24" West, departing
said Northerly line, 163.00 feot; thence North 44353'31" West, 158.83 feet to a point
lying on the Easterly line of said Parcel B: thence North 00'03'24" West, along suid
Easterly line, 60.00 feet; thence North 4453'51" West, departing soid Easterly line,
92.18 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 2.70 acres, more or less.

ORV.  OFFICIAL RECORDS VOLUME
QRB  OFFICAL RECORDS BOOK
PG,

R, RIGHT OF WAY
LARMW. LIMITED ACGESS RIGHT OF WAY
Bl B

®) DATA OF RECORD
() FIELD MEASURED DATA

¢n mweene

n

15 uxstrn oamess

13 TERED LAND SURVEYOR

o romo
on CONCRETE MONUMENT
RBAC  REBAR AND CAP
P

IP&C IRON PIFE AND CAP

£ EDGE OF P

G oovceere :uma mn QTR

e

b era AT PorE

—OH-  QVERHEAD UTLITEES

EWH  ELECTRIC MANHOLE

w WATER VALVE

Ho

RWV  REUSE WATER VALVE

—ucw- YATER UTLITES
RS)

owH mwwx wwmf
a

CHAIN LNK

UGV UNDERGROUND VAULT
(UNDETERMI

MSC  METAL SERVICE CABINET
[

ov GAS Vi

am AS RKER

T INFORMATION SIGN (UNLESS

OTHERWSE NOTED)

TRACT B
DEERWOOD PARK SOUTH
PLAT BOOK 43, PAGES 29 & 294

77777777777777777777777777777777 Swy comer S SEly comer
umury eAsEiENT PARGEL - OTRACTE  _DECRIDDD PARK S0U X
G 5080 PG 731 s78.62(R) s NETHEIEW  1043.341F) e
y N8g'4414W_238.00" as5 sounh 00 wesr) — Nawgrew 7805 NSIHEY BT

UTIUTY ASEUENT PARCEL 4,

iy L oF,

PARGEL 2 [ —— SN—
SBAITaENT OF OEED 10, STATE PLANE CODRONATES AND ARE NOT TRANSCRIGED g 0 7084, PG 1924 - —
VERBATIM FROM DEEDS OF RECOR oRB. 15227, ARG RN S27PeYesE B ‘hatz 1

pe. 432 (JEA EASEWENT PER DRV, 3040, £G. 583)
2) SEGTION AND/QR LOT LINES DEPICTED HEREON ARE GRAPHIC REPRESENTATIONS Ny
¥ UNLESS OTHERWSE DENOTED. -
3) UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS ANIJ ummss NOT LOCATED, EXCEPT AS EVIDENCED
BY ABOVE GROUND FEATURES
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED AND SEALED
- USNG A DIGITAL SIGNATURE. FRINTED COPIES OF THIS

e o o o o A Y oERe AR GRAPHIC SCALE DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED AND THE

ICOI36iL, DATID JUNE 3,201 THE FROPERTY DESORIOCD Honcon A . " SIGNATURE MUST BE VERFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

1 :

£) ZONNG FOR THE DESCRIEED PROPERTY 1S PLANNED UNIT DEVELGPMENT (PUD) BY
CROINANCE 2000-328-E PER THE DUVAL COUNTY PROPERTY APPRASER's ] A | .

DATABASE. NO OTHER INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED TO THIS OFFI( (m Fmat ) Surveying & Mapping, inc. A Digiat Signature By:

6) SURVEY PERFORMED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF COMMITWENT FOR TITLE, AND NAY 1inch = 50t VISION = EXPERIENCE * RESULTS SoALE Nz Damon J. Kelly, PSM
THEREFORE BE SUBJECT TO NESW!C"M& RESERVATIONS, EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS 14775 Oid St Augustine Roog, Jocksonylle, FL 32258 DAMON J. KELLY
OF WAY OF RECORD AND/OR NON-RECORD THAT DO NOT APPEAR HEREON. (900) 6i2-6950  Fox: (904) 6424165 DATE NOVEMBER 5, 2019 PROFESSIONAL_ SURVEYOR AND WAPPER

feate of Autherizatian Ne.: STATE of FLORIDA LS No. 6284
KelyD@etmsurvey.com
— — — —
cAD FiLE: L \Survey \RHAaroj\Vistakon \fngy \JEA Parcel Bncixivg pp— T ows. prm—— oK CouNTy,___ OUVAL ORER No-_19-273.00 FLE N




SEA

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
December 2, 2019

SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR 2020 OPERATING BUDGET LINE ITEM TRANSFERS

FROM: Aaron F. Zahn, Managing Director/CEO
TO: JEA Board of Directors
BACKGROUND

In October 2019, the Board of Directors approved the agenda item for FY20 Budgetary Transfers
authorizing the Managing Director/CEO to make certain transfers within the budget. Resolution No.
2019-13 allows the Managing Director/CEO to make transfers up to $5.0 million during a budget year.
Transfers in excess of $5.0 million during the fiscal year are brought to the Board of Directors for
authorization after the fact. This agenda item requests authorization from the Board of Directors for
transfers supporting JEA'’s financial objectives and to obtain a balanced budget.

JEA provides the Council Auditor a revised budget with supporting Funds Transfer Requests by the
following month after the transfer.

DISCUSSION

In December 2018, the Board approved the Strategic & Timely Asset Realignment Plan (STAR) to
increase operating efficiency and reduce corporate risk by optimizing JEA assets and liabilities. In
February 2019, Phase 1 of the STAR Plan was executed for a total of approximately $195 million in
early debt retirement. In October 2019, Phase 2 was executed for a total of approximately $94
million, bringing the STAR plan total debt defeasance to approximately $289 million. Both the Energy
and Water and Sewer Systems utilized available cash balances from the Debt Service Reserve Fund,
Debt Management Rate Stabilization and Renewal and Replacement Fund.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board ratify the FY2020 the budget line item transfers of:

Energy System
e $25.3 million to Debt Service — Bond Buyback from Other Revenues — Energy. This entry

utilizes prior period cash reserves to reduce outstanding debt. The Revenues and
Appropriations for FY20 will increase by $25.3 million.

Water and Sewer System
e $34.0 million to Debt Service — Bond Buyback from Other Revenues — Water. This entry
utilizes prior period cash reserves to reduce outstanding debt. The Revenues and
Appropriations for FY20 will increase by $34.0 million.

Aaron F. Zahn, Managing Director/CEO
AFZ/RFW/KMQ



Energy System
Operating Budget

JEA
FY 19/20 FUNDS TRANSFER

TRANSFER
FROM
ACCOUNT

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

Credit
021-Z0000-8023

Other Revenues - Energy

$ 25,269,914

Total _$ 25,269,914

TRANSFER
TO
ACCOUNT

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

Debit
021-Z0000-5103

Debt Service - Bond Buyback

$ 25,269,914

Total $ 25,269,914

JUSTIFICATION:

Utilization of prior year balances to defease debt.

APPROVALS:

APPROVED: ﬁm{,{/ ﬂ Agquwtond)

fz_/;/ 19

A

T
APPROVED: / 7\,

Direttor, Financial Planning and Analysis

- &%’Lﬂganm‘ai Officer
APPROVED: g ¥

" UMamaging Director/CEO

/2/2)19
rdﬁ}nq
| 1

!
DATE

Forwarded to Council Auditor; Date:




Water and Sewer System

JEA
FY 19/20 FUNDS TRANSFER

Operating Budget
TRANSFER
FROM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ACCOUNT
Credit
071-Z0000-8023 Other Revenues - Water 5 33,985 631
Total § 33,986,631
TRANSFER
TO DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ACCOUNT
Debit
071-Z0000-5103 Debt Service - Bond Buyback 3 33,986,631
Total § 33,986,631

JUSTIFICATION:

Utilization of prior year balances to defease debt.

APPROVALS:

APPROVED:

fz/z /x?

i

APPROVED: el
ﬁfﬁiﬂ Einancial Planning and Analysis

fl/z/r?

"/%Ehanmal Officer
APPROVED: — &

k\_f{: Wiahaging Director/CEQ

II/"L?\fC?

Forwarded to Council Auditor: Date:




Monthly Financial Statements

November 2019




Monthly Financial Statements

November 2019
Index
Page

Statements of Net Position - Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 2
Statements of Net Position - Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position 3
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 4
Statement of Cash Flow 5
Combining Statement of Net Position - Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources Current Year 6
Combining Statement of Net Position - Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position Current Year 7
Combining Statement of Net Position - Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources Prior Year 8
Combining Statement of Net Position - Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position Prior Year 9
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Current Month 10
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Prior Month 11
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Current Year-to-Date 12
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Prior Year-to-Date 13
Combining Statements of Cash Flow - Current Year 14
Combining Statements of Cash Flow - Prior Year 15
Debt Service Coverage 16
Operating Statistics - Electric System 17
Operating Statistics - Water and Sewer 18
Appendix

Schedules of Cash and Investments 19
Investment Portfolio - All Funds 20
Schedule of Outstanding Indebtedness 21
Interest Rate Swap Position Report 22
Production Statistics - Electric System 23
Electric Revenues and Expenses for the Month - Budget versus Actual 25
Electric Revenues and Expenses Year-to-Date - Budget versus Actual 26
Water and Sewer Revenues and Expenses - Budget versus Actual 27
District Energy System - Budget versus Actual 28



JEA Page 2
Statements of Net Position
(in thousands)
November 2019
(unaudited) September 2019
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 266,322 $ 414,438
Investments 121,832 2,399
Customer accounts receivable, net of allowance ($1,138 and $1,341, respectively) 196,104 226,848
Inventories:
Materials and supplies 61,322 58,962
Fuel 36,602 30,898
Other current assets 14,485 19,592
Total current assets 696,667 753,137
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 112,659 265,784
Investments 250,396 380,250
Accounts and interest receivable 1,078 1,071
Total restricted assets 364,133 647,105
Costs to be recovered from future revenues 844,541 851,046
Other assets 21,829 19,016
Total noncurrent assets 1,230,503 1,517,167
Capital assets:
Land and easements 195,461 195,461
Plant in service 11,586,340 11,563,873
Less accumulated depreciation (6,892,590) (6,836,311)
Plant in service, net 4,889,211 4,923,023
Construction work in progress 583,339 542,421
Net capital assets 5,472,550 5,465,444
Total assets 7,399,720 7,735,748
Deferred outflows of resources
Unrealized pension contributions and losses 131,554 131,554
Unamortized deferred losses on refundings 107,611 108,875
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives 166,672 161,485
Unrealized asset retirement obligations 48,760 50,329
Unrealized OPEB contributions and losses 9,100 9,100
Total deferred outflows of resources 463,697 461,343
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 7,863,417 $ 8,197,091




JEA Page 3
Statements of Net Position
(in thousands)
November 2019
(unaudited) September 2019
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts and accrued expenses payable $ 53,085 $ 53,827
Customer deposits and prepayments 72,773 73,974
Billings on behalf of state and local governments 21,167 26,292
Current portion of asset retirement obligations 17,432 18,884
Compensation and benefits payable 13,979 17,228
City of Jacksonville payable 10,101 10,269
Total current liabilities 188,537 200,474
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Debt due within one year 102,700 192,555
Interest payable 20,772 64,775
Renewal and replacement reserve 45,112 46,955
Construction contracts and accounts payable 42,923 66,775
Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets 211,507 371,060
Noncurrent liabilities:
Net pension liability 566,372 566,372
Asset retirement obligations 31,328 31,445
Net OPEB liability 18,987 18,256
Other liabilities 63,648 59,840
Total noncurrent liabilities 680,335 675,913
Long-term debt:
Debt payable, less current portion 3,231,885 3,428,080
Unamortized premium, net 108,512 118,125
Fair value of debt management strategy instruments 149,887 149,887
Total long-term debt 3,490,284 3,696,092
Total liabilities 4,570,663 4,943,539
Deferred inflows of resources
Revenues to be used for future costs 195,964 238,690
Unrealized pension gains 50,880 50,880
Unrealized OPEB gains 11,249 11,249
Accumulated increase in fair value of hedging derivatives 401 -
Total deferred inflows of resources 258,494 300,819
Net position
Net investment in capital assets 2,562,066 2,248,863
Restricted for:
Capital projects 114,760 165,186
Debt service 16,385 193,063
Other purposes 41,567 42,005
Unrestricted 299,482 303,616
Total net position 3,034,260 2,952,733
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position $ 7,863,417 $ 8,197,091




JEA Page 4
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
(in thousands - unaudited)
Month Year-to-Date
November November
2019 2018 2019 2018

Operating revenues
Electric - base $ 59,201 $ 61,228 $ 161,792 $ 131,105
Electric - fuel and purchased power 25,810 30,109 54,406 66,889
Water and sewer 33,333 32,433 88,162 72,417
District energy system 461 562 1,322 1,395
Other 2,978 3,029 5,859 6,126
Total operating revenues 121,783 127,361 311,541 277,932
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance:

Fuel 20,637 23,182 45,215 55,935

Purchased power 9,194 11,022 17,573 19,640

Maintenance and other operating expenses 32,865 33,497 60,581 61,728
Depreciation 30,195 31,005 59,943 60,162
State utility and franchise taxes 5,235 5,422 11,940 12,372
Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net 2,169 1,121 4,274 2,348
Total operating expenses 100,295 105,249 199,526 212,185
Operating income 21,488 22,112 112,015 65,747
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest on debt (10,701) (12,440) (24,950) (24,886)
Investment income 1,301 1,800 2,960 3,730
Allowance for funds used during construction 1,876 1,046 3,684 2,346
Other nonoperating income, net 657 588 1,389 1,186
Earnings from The Energy Authority 147 (290) 452 59
Other interest, net 392 (223) 245 (487)
Total nonoperating expenses, net (6,328) (9,519) (16,220) (18,052)
Income before contributions 15,160 12,593 95,795 47,695
Contributions (to) from
General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida (9,901) (9,804) (19,803) (19,608)
Developers and other 8,449 4,320 17,448 14,026
Reduction of plant cost through contributions (5,361) (2,445) (11,913) (9,797)
Total contributions, net (6,813) (7,929) (14,268) (15,379)
Change in net position 8,347 4,664 81,527 32,316
Net position, beginning of period 3,025,913 2,782,961 2,952,733 2,755,309
Net position, end of period $ 3,034260 $ 2,787,625 $ 3,034,260 $ 2,787,625




JEA Page 5
Statement of Cash Flows
(in thousands - unaudited)
Year-to-Date
November
Operating activities 2019 2018
Receipts from customers $ 294856 $ 311,735
Payments to suppliers (110,646) (141,145)
Payments to employees (46,663) (50,138)
Other operating activities 11,414 2,238
Net cash provided by operating activities 148,961 122,690
Noncapital and related financing activities
Contribution to General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida (19,718) (19,526)
Net cash used in noncapital and related financing activities (19,718) (19,526)
Capital and related financing activities
Defeasance of debt (93,495) -
Proceeds received from debt - 2,000
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (86,488) (67,043)
Repayment of debt principal (192,555) (185,790)
Interest paid on debt (67,182) (76,155)
Capital contributions 5,535 4,230
Other capital financing activities (9,487) 193
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (443,672) (322,565)
Investing activities
Purchase of investments (46,379) (133,156)
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments 56,800 133,524
Investment income 2,651 2,914
Distributions from The Energy Authority 116 67
Net cash provided by investing activities 13,188 3,349
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (301,241) (216,052)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 680,222 555,782
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 378,981 §$ 339,730
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities
Operating income $ 112,015 §$ 65,747
Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortization 60,144 60,373
Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net 4,274 2,348
Other nonoperating income, net 256 24
Changes in noncash assets and noncash liabilities:
Accounts receivable 36,330 39,815
Inventories (8,065) (6,132)
Other assets (2,620) (4,407)
Accounts and accrued expenses payable (8,250) (30,982)
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets (1,388) (594)
Other noncurrent liabilities and deferred inflows (43,735) (3,502)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 148,961 $ 122,690
Noncash activity
Contribution of capital assets from developers $ 11,913 § 9,797
Unrealized gains (losses) on fair value of investments, net $ - $ -



JEA Page 6
Combining Statement of Net Position
(in thousands - unaudited) November 2019
Total Water and District
Electric System Elimination of  Electric Sewer Energy
and Bulk Power SJRPP Intercompany  Enterprise Enterprise System
Supply System System transactions Fund Fund Fund Total JEA
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 194,402 $ 65,221 $ - $ 259,623 5524 $ 1,175 $ 266,322
Investments 74,032 2,980 - 77,012 44,820 - 121,832
Customer accounts receivable, net of allowance ($1,138) 141,044 - - 141,044 54,723 337 196,104
Inventories:
Materials and supplies 2,253 97 - 2,350 58,972 - 61,322
Fuel 36,602 - - 36,602 - - 36,602
Other current assets 13,975 9,827 (13,416) 10,386 4,099 - 14,485
Total current assets 462,308 78,125 (13,416) 527,017 168,138 1,512 696,667
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - 79,308 - 79,308 28,555 4,796 112,659
Investments 149,572 10,234 - 159,806 90,590 - 250,396
Accounts and interest receivable 1,053 18 - 1,071 7 - 1,078
Total restricted assets 150,625 89,560 - 240,185 119,152 4,796 364,133
Costs to be recovered from future revenues 341,578 251,948 - 593,526 250,981 34 844,541
Other assets 18,623 - - 18,623 3,179 27 21,829
Total noncurrent assets 510,826 341,508 - 852,334 373,312 4,857 1,230,503
Capital assets:
Land and easements 124,457 6,660 - 131,117 61,293 3,051 195,461
Plant in service 5,607,543 1,316,043 - 6,923,586 4,605,604 57,150 11,586,340
Less accumulated depreciation (3,285,048) (1,313,037) - (4,598,085) (2,266,366) (28,139) (6,892,590)
Plant in service, net 2,446,952 9,666 - 2,456,618 2,400,531 32,062 4,889,211
Construction work in progress 241,551 - - 241,551 340,935 853 583,339
Net capital assets 2,688,503 9,666 - 2,698,169 2,741,466 32,915 5,472,550
Total assets 3,661,637 429,299 (13,416) 4,077,520 3,282,916 39,284 7,399,720
Deferred outflows of resources
Unrealized pension contributions and losses 78,089 3,539 - 81,628 49,926 - 131,554
Unamortized deferred losses on refundings 61,021 3,468 - 64,489 42,943 179 107,611
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives 135,406 - - 135,406 31,266 - 166,672
Unrealized asset retirement obligations 32,433 16,327 - 48,760 - - 48,760
Unrealized OPEB contributions and losses 5,551 - - 5,551 3,549 - 9,100
Total deferred outflows of resources 312,500 23,334 - 335,834 127,684 179 463,697
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 3,974,137 $ 452,633 $ (13,416) $ 4,413,354 $ 3,410,600 $ 39,463 $ 7,863,417




JEA
Combining Statement of Net Position
(in thousands - unaudited) November 2019

Page 7

Liabilities

Current liabilities:
Accounts and accrued expenses payable
Customer deposits and prepayments
Billings on behalf of state and local governments
Current portion of asset retirement obligations
Compensation and benefits payable
City of Jacksonville payable

Total current liabilities

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Debt due within one year
Interest payable
Renewal and replacement reserve
Construction contracts and accounts payable
Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets

Noncurrent liabilities:
Net pension liability
Asset retirement obligations
Net OPERB liability
Other liabilities
Total noncurrent liabilities

Long-term debt:

Debt payable, less current portion

Unamortized premium (discount), net

Fair value of debt management strategy instruments
Total long-term debt
Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources

Revenues to be used for future costs

Unrealized pension gains

Unrealized OPEB gains

Accumulated increase in fair value of hedging derivatives
Total deferred inflows of resources

Net position
Net investment in (divestment of) capital assets
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Debt service
Other purposes
Unrestricted
Total net position

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position

Total Water and
Electric System Elimination of Electric Sewer District
and Bulk Power SJRPP Intercompany  Enterprise Enterprise Energy
Supply System System transactions Fund Fund System Fund Total JEA
$ 41,776 5195 § (4,787) $ 42,184 $ 10,880 $ 21 $ 53,085
55,543 - - 55,543 17,230 - 72,773
17,426 1) - 17,425 3,742 - 21,167
1,105 16,327 - 17,432 - - 17,432
10,626 - - 10,626 3,341 12 13,979
8,009 - - 8,009 2,092 - 10,101
134,485 21,521 (4,787) 151,219 37,285 33 188,537
67,765 13,340 - 81,105 19,870 1,725 102,700
10,429 1,741 - 12,170 8,386 216 20,772
- 45,112 - 45,112 - - 45,112
30,288 4,314 (3,546) 31,056 11,867 - 42,923
108,482 64,507 (3,546) 169,443 40,123 1,941 211,507
343,046 4,001 - 347,047 219,325 - 566,372
31,328 - - 31,328 - - 31,328
11,560 - - 11,560 7,427 - 18,987
55,339 5,083 (5,083) 55,339 8,254 55 63,648
441,273 9,084 (5,083) 445,274 235,006 55 680,335
1,681,045 251,765 - 1,932,810 1,267,665 31,410 3,231,885
50,631 1,324 - 51,955 56,586 (29) 108,512
118,621 - - 118,621 31,266 - 149,887
1,850,297 253,089 - 2,103,386 1,355,517 31,381 3,490,284
2,534,537 348,201 (13,416) 2,869,322 1,667,931 33,410 4,570,663
178,175 - - 178,175 17,789 - 195,964
27,276 6,166 - 33,442 17,438 - 50,880
6,862 - - 6,862 4,387 - 11,249
401 - - 401 - - 401
212,714 6,166 - 218,880 39,614 - 258,494
950,817 (1,236) - 949,581 1,612,498 (13) 2,562,066
66,637 - - 66,637 43,831 4,292 114,760
10,371 2,559 - 12,930 3,167 288 16,385
4,388 29,094 3,546 37,028 4,539 - 41,567
194,673 67,849 (3,546) 258,976 39,020 1,486 299,482
1,226,886 98,266 - 1,325,152 1,703,055 6,053 3,034,260
$ 3,974,137 $ 452,633 $ (13,416) $ 4,413,354 § 3,410,600 $ 39,463 $ 7,863417




JEA
Combining Statement of Net Position
(in thousands) September 2019

Page 8

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Customer accounts receivable, net of allowance ($1,341)

Inventories:
Materials and supplies
Fuel
Other current assets
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts and interest receivable
Total restricted assets

Costs to be recovered from future revenues
Other assets
Total noncurrent assets

Capital assets:
Land and easements
Plant in service
Less accumulated depreciation
Plant in service, net
Construction work in progress
Net capital assets
Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
Unrealized pension contributions and losses
Unamortized deferred losses on refundings

Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives

Unrealized asset retirement obligations
Unrealized OPEB contributions and losses
Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

Electric Total Water and District
System and Elimination of  Electric Sewer Energy
Bulk Power SJRPP Intercompany Enterprise  Enterprise System
Supply System System transactions Fund Fund Fund Total JEA
$ 282,069 66,734 $ - $ 348803 $ 64,146 $ 1,489 $ 414,438
- 2,399 - 2,399 - - 2,399
171,854 - - 171,854 54,756 238 226,848
2,219 106 - 2,325 56,637 - 58,962
30,898 - - 30,898 - - 30,898
18,358 9,790 (13,138) 15,010 4,582 - 19,592
505,398 79,029 (13,138) 571,289 180,121 1,727 753,137
74,586 94,858 - 169,444 89,586 6,754 265,784
230,849 10,891 - 241,740 138,510 - 380,250
1,053 11 - 1,064 7 - 1,071
306,488 105,760 - 412,248 228,103 6,754 647,105
343,247 253,706 - 596,953 254,059 34 851,046
16,285 - - 16,285 2,731 - 19,016
666,020 359,466 - 1,025,486 484,893 6,788 1,517,167
124,457 6,660 - 131,117 61,293 3,051 195,461
5,598,589 1,316,043 - 6,914,632 4,592,091 57,150 11,563,873
(3,252,637) (1,312,969) - (4,565,606) (2,242,977) (27,728) (6,836,311)
2,470,409 9,734 - 2,480,143 2,410,407 32,473 4,923,023
203,901 - - 203,901 337,716 804 542,421
2,674,310 9,734 - 2,684,044 2,748,123 33,277 5,465,444
3,845,728 448,229 (13,138) 4,280,819 3,413,137 41,792 7,735,748
78,089 3,539 - 81,628 49,926 - 131,554
61,773 3,502 - 65,275 43,418 182 108,875
130,219 - - 130,219 31,266 - 161,485
32,282 18,047 - 50,329 - - 50,329
5,551 - - 5,551 3,549 - 9,100
307,914 25,088 - 333,002 128,159 182 461,343
$ 4,153,642 § 473,317 $§ (13,138) $ 4,613,821 $ 3,541,296 $ 41,974 $ 8,197,091




JEA Page 9
Combining Statement of Net Position
(in thousands) September 2019
Electric Total Water and District
System and Elimination of ~ Electric Sewer Energy
Bulk Power SJRPP Intercompany Enterprise  Enterprise System
Supply System System transactions Fund Fund Fund Total JEA
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts and accrued expenses payable $ 42875 $ 4255 $ (3,600) $ 43,530 $ 10,156 $ 141 $ 53,827
Customer deposits and prepayments 56,714 - - 56,714 17,260 - 73,974
Billings on behalf of state and local governments 22,406 (1) - 22,405 3,887 - 26,292
Current portion of asset retirement obligations 837 18,047 - 18,884 - - 18,884
Compensation and benefits payable 12,236 - - 12,236 4,944 48 17,228
City of Jacksonville payable 8,186 - - 8,186 2,083 - 10,269
Total current liabilities 143,254 22,301 (3,600) 161,955 38,330 189 200,474
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Debt due within one year 122,380 13,780 - 136,160 54,705 1,690 192,555
Interest payable 32,109 5,564 - 37,673 26,436 666 64,775
Renewal and replacement reserve - 46,955 - 46,955 - - 46,955
Construction contracts and accounts payable 24,589 3,859 (3,315) 25,133 41,481 161 66,775
Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets 179,078 70,158 (3,315) 245,921 122,622 2,517 371,060
Noncurrent liabilities:
Net pension liability 343,046 4,001 - 347,047 219,325 - 566,372
Asset retirement obligations 31,445 - - 31,445 - - 31,445
Net OPEB liability 11,136 - - 11,136 7,120 - 18,256
Other liabilities 51,373 6,223 (6,223) 51,373 8,438 29 59,840
Total noncurrent liabilities 437,000 10,224 (6,223) 441,001 234,883 29 675,913
Long-term debt:
Debt payable, less current portion 1,796,880 265,105 - 2,061,985 1,332,960 33,135 3,428,080
Unamortized premium (discount), net 56,775 1,433 - 58,208 59,946 (29) 118,125
Fair value of debt management strategy instruments 118,621 - - 118,621 31,266 - 149,887
Total long-term debt 1,972,276 266,538 - 2,238,814 1,424,172 33,106 3,696,092
Total liabilities 2,731,608 369,221 (13,138) 3,087,691 1,820,007 35,841 4,943,539
Deferred inflows of resources
Revenues to be used for future costs 208,794 - - 208,794 29,896 - 238,690
Unrealized pension gains 27,276 6,166 - 33,442 17,438 - 50,880
Unrealized OPEB gains 6,862 - - 6,862 4,387 - 11,249
Total deferred inflows of resources 242,932 6,166 - 249,098 51,721 - 300,819
Net position
Net investment in (divestment of) capital assets 773,119 (12,879) - 760,240 1,490,121 (1,498) 2,248,863
Restricted for:
Capital projects 83,017 - - 83,017 77,771 4,398 165,186
Debt service 121,541 14,071 - 135,612 55,761 1,690 193,063
Other purposes 4,388 28,186 3,315 35,889 6,116 - 42,005
Unrestricted 197,037 68,552 (3,315) 262,274 39,799 1,543 303,616
Total net position 1,179,102 97,930 - 1,277,032 1,669,568 6,133 2,952,733
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position $ 4153642 $ 473,317 $  (13,138) $ 4,613,821 § 3,541,296 $ 41,974 § 8,197,091




JEA Page 10
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
(in thousands - unaudited) for the month ended November 2019
Electric Elimination Total Water and District
System and of Electric Sewer Energy
Bulk Power SJRPP Intercompany Enterprise Enterprise  System
Supply System  System transactions Fund Fund Fund Eliminations  Total JEA
Operating revenues
Electric - base $ 59,463 $ - 8 - $ 59463 $ - 8 -3 (262) $ 59,201
Electric - fuel and purchased power 26,795 2,063 (2,064) 26,794 - - (984) 25,810
Water and sewer - - - - 33,338 - (5) 33,333
District energy system - - - - - 491 (30) 461
Other 2,009 16 - 2,025 1,205 (1) (251) 2,978
Total operating revenues 88,267 2,079 (2,064) 88,282 34,543 490 (1,532) 121,783
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance:
Fuel 20,637 - - 20,637 - - - 20,637
Purchased power 11,258 - (2,064) 9,194 - - - 9,194
Maintenance and other operating expenses 19,777 869 - 20,646 13,317 434 (1,532) 32,865
Depreciation 16,722 34 - 16,756 13,234 205 - 30,195
State utility and franchise taxes 4,421 - - 4,421 814 - - 5,235
Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net 1,168 632 - 1,800 369 - - 2,169
Total operating expenses 73,983 1,535 (2,064) 73,454 27,734 639 (1,532) 100,295
Operating income 14,284 544 - 14,828 6,809 (149) - 21,488
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest on debt (5,769) (843) - (6,612) (3,980) (109) - (10,701)
Investment income 780 217 - 997 294 10 - 1,301
Allowance for funds used during construction 772 - - 772 1,102 2 - 1,876
Other nonoperating income, net 342 27 - 369 288 - - 657
Earnings from The Energy Authority 147 - - 147 - - - 147
Other interest, net 251 - - 251 141 - - 392
Total nonoperating expenses, net (3,477) (599) - (4,076) (2,155) 97) - (6,328)
Income before contributions 10,807 (55) - 10,752 4,654 (246) - 15,160
Contributions (to) from
General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida (7,822) - - (7,822) (2,079) - - (9,901)
Developers and other 61 - - 61 8,388 - - 8,449
Reduction of plant cost through contributions (61) - - (61) (5,300) - - (5,361)
Total contributions, net (7,822) - - (7,822) 1,009 - - (6,813)
Change in net position 2,985 (55) - 2,930 5,663 (246) - 8,347
Net position, beginning of period 1,223,901 98,321 - 1,322,222 1,697,392 6,299 - 3,025,913
Net position, end of period $ 1,226,886 $ 98,266 $ - $1,325152 $1,703,055 $ 6,053 $ - $3,034,260




JEA Page 11
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
(in thousands - unaudited) for the month ended November 2018
Electric Elimination Total Water and District
System and of Electric Sewer Energy
Bulk Power SJRPP Intercompany Enterprise Enterprise  System
Supply System  System transactions Fund Fund Fund Eliminations  Total JEA
Operating revenues
Electric - base $ 61,504 $ - 3 - $ 61504 $ -3 - 8 (276) $ 61,228
Electric - fuel and purchased power 30,969 2,562 (2,381) 31,150 - - (1,041) 30,109
Water and sewer - - - - 32,489 - (56) 32,433
District energy system - - - - - 594 (32) 562
Other 2,275 123 - 2,398 907 1 (277) 3,029
Total operating revenues 94,748 2,685 (2,381) 95,052 33,396 595 (1,682) 127,361
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance:
Fuel 22,000 1,182 - 23,182 - - - 23,182
Purchased power 13,403 - (2,381) 11,022 - - - 11,022
Maintenance and other operating expenses 21,740 701 - 22,441 12,353 385 (1,682) 33,497
Depreciation 18,214 34 - 18,248 12,553 204 - 31,005
State utility and franchise taxes 4,582 - - 4,582 840 - - 5,422
Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (238) 1,171 - 933 188 - - 1,121
Total operating expenses 79,701 3,088 (2,381) 80,408 25,934 589 (1,682) 105,249
Operating income 15,047 (403) - 14,644 7,462 6 - 22,112
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest on debt (6,874) (870) - (7,744) (4,584) (112) - (12,440)
Investment income 1,079 215 - 1,294 495 11 - 1,800
Allowance for funds used during construction 339 - - 339 704 3 - 1,046
Other nonoperating income, net 353 28 - 381 207 - - 588
Earnings from The Energy Authority (290) - - (290) - - - (290)
Other interest, net (225) - - (225) 2 - - (223)
Total nonoperating expenses, net (5,618) (627) - (6,245) (3,176) (98) - (9,519)
Income before contributions 9,429 (1,030) - 8,399 4,286 (92) - 12,593
Contributions (to) from
General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida (7,746) - - (7,746) (2,058) - - (9,804)
Developers and other 2 - - 2 4,318 - - 4,320
Reduction of plant cost through contributions (2) - - (2) (2,443) - - (2,445)
Total contributions, net (7,746) - - (7,746) (183) - - (7,929)
Change in net position 1,683 (1,030) - 653 4,103 (92) - 4,664
Net position, beginning of period, as restated 1,082,773 96,811 - 1,179,584 1,597,743 5,634 - 2,782,961
Net position, end of period $ 1,084456 $ 95781 § - $1,180,237 $1,601,846 $ 5542 § - $2,787,625




JEA Page 12
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
(in thousands - unaudited) for the two months ended November 2019
Electric Elimination Total Water and District
System and of Electric Sewer Energy
Bulk Power SJRPP  Intercompany Enterprise Enterprise  System
Supply System  System transactions Fund Fund Fund Eliminations  Total JEA
Operating revenues
Electric - base $ 162,365 $ - 8 - $ 162,365 $ -3 -3 (573) $ 161,792
Electric - fuel and purchased power 56,562 4,016 (4,017) 56,561 - - (2,155) 54,406
Water and sewer - - - - 88,210 - (48) 88,162
District energy system - - - - - 1,386 (64) 1,322
Other 3,978 18 - 3,996 2,406 1) (542) 5,859
Total operating revenues 222,905 4,034 (4,017) 222,922 90,616 1,385 (3,382) 311,541
Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance:
Fuel 45,215 - - 45,215 - - - 45,215
Purchased power 21,590 - (4,017) 17,573 - - - 17,573
Maintenance and other operating expenses 37,616 817 - 38,433 24,666 864 (3,382) 60,581
Depreciation 33,103 68 - 33,171 26,361 411 - 59,943
State utility and franchise taxes 10,154 - - 10,154 1,786 - - 11,940
Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net 2,115 1,735 - 3,850 424 - - 4,274
Total operating expenses 149,793 2,620 (4,017) 148,396 53,237 1,275 (3,382) 199,526
Operating income 73,112 1,414 - 74,526 37,379 110 - 112,015
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest on debt (14,088) (1,689) - (15,777) (8,954) (219) - (24,950)
Investment income 1,679 558 - 2,237 699 24 - 2,960
Allowance for funds used during construction 1,478 - - 1,478 2,201 5 - 3,684
Other nonoperating income, net 690 53 - 743 646 - - 1,389
Earnings from The Energy Authority 452 - - 452 - - - 452
Other interest, net 106 - - 106 139 - - 245
Total nonoperating expenses, net (9,683) (1,078) - (10,761) (5,269) (190) - (16,220)
Income before contributions 63,429 336 - 63,765 32,110 (80) - 95,795
Contributions (to) from
General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida (15,645) - - (15,645) (4,158) - - (19,803)
Developers and other 96 - - 96 17,352 - - 17,448
Reduction of plant cost through contributions (96) - - (96) (11,817) - - (11,913)
Total contributions, net (15,645) - - (15,645) 1,377 - - (14,268)
Change in net position 47,784 336 - 48,120 33,487 (80) - 81,527
Net position, beginning of year 1,179,102 97,930 - 1,277,032 1,669,568 6,133 - 2,952,733
Net position, end of period $ 1226886 $ 98,266 $ - $1,325,152 $1,703,055 $ 6,053 $ - $ 3,034,260




JEA

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
(in thousands - unaudited) for the two months ended November 2018

Page 13

Operating revenues

Electric - base

Electric - fuel and purchased power
Water and sewer

District energy system

Other

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Operations and maintenance:
Fuel
Purchased power
Maintenance and other operating expenses
Depreciation
State utility and franchise taxes
Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net
Total operating expenses
Operating income

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest on debt

Investment income

Allowance for funds used during construction
Other nonoperating income, net

Earnings from The Energy Authority

Other interest, net

Total nonoperating expenses, net

Income before contributions

Contributions (to) from

General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida
Developers and other

Reduction of plant cost through contributions
Total contributions, net

Change in net position
Net position, beginning of year, as restated
Net position, end of period

Electric Elimination Total Water and District
System and of Electric Sewer Energy
Bulk Power SJRPP Intercompany Enterprise Enterprise  System
Supply System  System transactions Fund Fund Fund Eliminations  Total JEA
$ 131,679 $ - 8 - $ 131679 $ - 8 -3 (574) $ 131,105
68,440 5,800 (5,190) 69,050 - - (2,161) 66,889
- - - - 72,541 - (124) 72,417
- - - - - 1,468 (73) 1,395
4,474 281 - 4,755 1,924 1 (554) 6,126
204,593 6,081 (5,190) 205,484 74,465 1,469 (3,486) 277,932
53,704 2,231 - 55,935 - - - 55,935
24,830 - (5,190) 19,640 - - - 19,640
37,229 1,982 - 39,211 25,142 861 (3,486) 61,728
35,154 68 - 35,222 24,533 407 - 60,162
10,580 - - 10,580 1,792 - - 12,372
(370) 2,344 - 1,974 374 - - 2,348
161,127 6,625 (5,190) 162,562 51,841 1,268 (3,486) 212,185
43,466 (544) - 42,922 22,624 201 - 65,747
(13,746) (1,740) - (15,486) (9,176) (224) - (24,886)
2,285 375 - 2,660 1,045 25 - 3,730
777 - - 777 1,562 7 - 2,346
716 57 - 773 413 - - 1,186
59 - - 59 - - - 59
(426) - - (426) (61) - - (487)
(10,335) (1,308) - (11,643) (6,217) (192) - (18,052)
33,131 (1,852) - 31,279 16,407 9 - 47,695
(15,492) - - (15,492) (4,116) - - (19,608)
282 - - 282 13,744 - - 14,026
(282) - - (282) (9,515) - - (9,797)
(15,492) - - (15,492) 113 - - (15,379)
17,639 (1,852) - 15,787 16,520 9 - 32,316
1,066,817 97,633 - 1,164,450 1,585,326 5,533 - 2,755,309
$ 1084456 $ 95781 § - $1,180,237 $1,601,846 $§ 5542 § - $2,787,625




JEA
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

(in thousands - unaudited) for the two months ended November 2019

Page 14

Operating activities

Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers

Payments to employees

Other operating activities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Noncapital and related financing activities
Contribution to General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida
Net cash used in noncapital and related financing activities

Capital and related financing activities

Defeasance of debt

Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Repayment of debt principal

Interest paid on debt

Capital contributions

Other capital financing activities

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

Investing activities

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments
Investment income

Distributions from The Energy Authority

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities

Operating income
Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortization
Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net
Other nonoperating income, net
Changes in noncash assets and noncash liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Other assets
Accounts and accrued expenses payable
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets
Other noncurrent liabilities and deferred inflows
Net cash provided by operating activities

Noncash activity
Contribution of capital assets from developers
Unrealized gains on fair value of investments, net

Electric Total Water and  District
System and Elimination of  Electric Sewer Energy
Bulk Power SJRPP Intercompany Enterprise Enterprise  System
Supply System  System transactions Fund Fund Fund Eliminations  Total JEA
$ 220,330 $ 4,028 $ (4,302) $ 220,056 $ 76,354 $ 1,286 $ (2,840) $ 294,856
(99,020) (1,644) 4,302 (96,362) (16,760) (906) 3,382 (110,646)
(32,531) (747) - (33,278) (13,269) (116) - (46,663)
8,286 18 - 8,304 3,653 (1) (542) 11,414
97,065 1,655 - 98,720 49,978 263 - 148,961
(15,569) - - (15,569) (4,149) - - (19,718)
(15,569) - - (15,569) (4,149) - - (19,718)
(48,070) - - (48,070) (45,425) - - (93,495)
(41,698) - - (41,698) (44,586) (204) - (86,488)
(122,380) (13,780) - (136,160) (54,705) (1,690) - (192,555)
(33,942) (5,564) - (39,506) (27,011) (665) - (67,182)
- - - - 5,535 - - 5,535
(6,732) - - (6,732) (2,755) - - (9,487)
(252,822) (19,344) - (272,166)  (168,947) (2,559) - (443,672)
(31,808) (11,846) - (43,654) (2,725) - - (46,379)
39,053 11,922 - 50,975 5,825 - - 56,800
1,712 550 - 2,262 365 24 - 2,651
116 - - 116 - - - 116
9,073 626 - 9,699 3,465 24 - 13,188
(162,253) (17,063) - (179,316)  (119,653) (2,272) - (301,241)
356,655 161,592 - 518,247 153,732 8,243 - 680,222
$ 194,402 § 144529 §$ - $ 338931 $§ 34079 § 5971 $ - $ 378,981
$ 73,112 $ 1414 § - $§ 74526 $ 37379 $ 110 § - $ 112,015
33,103 68 - 33,171 26,562 411 - 60,144
2,115 1,735 - 3,850 424 - - 4,274
19 - - 19 237 - - 256
35,197 16 - 35,213 1,216 (99) - 36,330
(5,739) 9 - (5,730) (2,335) - - (8,065)
(1,986) - - (1,986) (606) (28) - (2,620)
(8,119) 941 - (7,178) (915) (157) - (8,250)
- (1,388) - (1,388) - - - (1,388)
(30,637) (1,140) - (31,777) (11,984) 26 - (43,735)
$ 97,065 $ 1,655 $ - $§ 98720 $§ 49978 $ 263 $ - $ 148,961
$ 9% $ -8 -3 9% $ 11,817 § -3 - % 11913
$ -8 - $ -8 - $ - $ -8 - $ -



JEA Page 15
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
(in thousands - unaudited) for the two months ended November 2018
Electric Total Water and  District
System and Elimination of Electric Sewer Energy
Bulk Power SJRPP  Intercompany Enterprise Enterprise System
Supply System  System transactions Fund Fund Fund Eliminations  Total JEA
Operating activities
Receipts from customers $ 235,378 $ 5744 § (5,436) $ 235686 $ 77,227 $ 1,754 $ (2,932) $ 311,735
Payments to suppliers (124,095) (3,699) 5,436 (122,358) (21,426) (847) 3,486 (141,145)
Payments to employees (36,666) (10) - (36,676) (13,343) (119) - (50,138)
Other operating activities 305 281 - 586 2,205 1 (554) 2,238
Net cash provided by operating activities 74,922 2,316 - 77,238 44,663 789 - 122,690
Noncapital and related financing activities
Contribution to General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida (15,369) - - (15,369) (4,157) - - (19,526)
Net cash used in noncapital and related financing activities (15,369) - - (15,369) (4,157) - - (19,526)
Capital and related financing activities
Proceeds received from debt - - - - 2,000 - - 2,000
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (31,028) - - (31,028) (35,751) (264) - (67,043)
Repayment of debt principal (130,690) (1,720) - (132,410) (51,720) (1,660) - (185,790)
Interest paid on debt (39,461) (5,603) - (45,064) (30,411) (680) - (76,155)
Capital contributions - - - - 4,230 - - 4,230
Other capital financing activities 192 - - 192 1 - - 193
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (200,987) (7,323) - (208,310) (111,651) (2,604) - (322,565)
Investing activities
Purchase of investments (87,554) (20,043) - (107,597) (25,559) - - (133,156)
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments 62,609 27,666 - 90,275 43,249 - - 133,524
Investment income 1,874 354 - 2,228 661 25 - 2,914
Distributions from The Energy Authority 67 - - 67 - - - 67
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (23,004) 7,977 - (15,027) 18,351 25 - 3,349
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (164,438) 2,970 - (161,468) (52,794) (1,790) - (216,052)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 285,814 139,953 - 425,767 123,061 6,954 - 555,782
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 121,376 $ 142923 $ - $ 264299 $ 70267 $ 5164 $ - $ 339,730
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities
Operating income $ 43,466 $ (544) $ - $ 42922 § 22624 $ 201 $ - $ 65,747
Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortization 35,154 68 - 35,222 24,744 407 - 60,373
Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (370) 2,344 - 1,974 374 - - 2,348
Other nonoperating income (loss), net 24 - - 24 - - - 24
Changes in noncash assets and noncash liabilities:
Accounts receivable 36,693 (56) - 36,637 2,892 286 - 39,815
Inventories (7,055) 1,214 - (5,841) (291) - - (6,132)
Other assets (3,887) - - (3,887) (487) (33) - (4,407)
Accounts and accrued expenses payable (24,257) (116) - (24,373) (6,554) (55) - (30,982)
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets - (594) - (594) - - - (594)
Other noncurrent liabilities and deferred inflows (4,846) - - (4,846) 1,361 (17) - (3,502)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 74922 § 2316 $ - $ 77238 § 44,663 $ 789 $ - $ 122,690
Noncash activity
Contribution of capital assets from developers $ 282 $ - $ - $ 282 § 9515 § -3 - 8 9,797
Unrealized gains (losses) on fair value of investments, net $ - 8 - $ - $ - % - $ - 8 - $ -



JEA

Debt Service Coverage
November 2019
(unaudited)

Page 16

Month Year-to-Date
November November
2019 2018 2019 2018
Electric System
Senior debt service coverage, (annual minimum 1.20x) 7.51 x 497 x 12.59 x 5.98 x
Senior and subordinated debt service coverage, (annual minimum 1.15x) 3.41 x 214 x 5.70 x 2.57 x
Bulk Power Supply System
Debt service coverage, (annual minimum 1.15x) 2.46 x 2.69 x 2.34 x 218 x
St. Johns River Power Park, Second Resolution
Debt service coverage, (semi-annual minimum 1.15x) 1.17 x 1.19 x 1.17 x 1.20 x
Water and Sewer System
Senior debt service coverage, (annual minimum 1.25x) 4.76 x 2.86 x 7.00 x 3.35 x
Senior and subordinated debt service coverage excluding capacity fees M 3.68 x 2.20 x 5.70 x 2.59 x
Senior and subordinated debt service coverage including capacity fees M 422 x 240 x 6.19 x 2.81 x
District Energy System
Debt service coverage, (annual minimum 1.15x) 0.26 x 0.88 x 1.08 x 1.26 x

™ Annual minimum coverage is either 1.00x aggregate debt service and aggregate subordinated debt service (excluding capacity charges) or
the sum of 1.00x aggregate debt service and 1.20x aggregate subordinated debt service (including capacity charges).



JEA Page 17
Electric System
Operating Statistics
(unaudited)
Month Year-to-Date
November November
2019 2018 Variance 2019 2018 Variance

Electric revenues sales (000s omitted):
Residential 37,460 $ 40,923 -8.46% $ 91,610 $ 94,808 -3.37%
Commercial 28,434 31,168 -8.77% 62,849 63,617 -1.21%
Industrial 16,678 16,556 0.74% 32,332 32,322 0.03%
Public street lighting 1,093 1,068 2.34% 2,214 2,166 2.22%

Electric revenues - territorial 83,665 89,715 -6.74% 189,005 192,913 -2.03%
Sales for resale - off system 178 735 -75.78% 404 1,877 -78.48%

Electric revenues 83,843 90,450 -7.30% 189,409 194,790 -2.76%

Rate stabilization & recovery 2,415 2,082 15.99% 29,518 5,540 432.82%

Allowance for doubtful accounts - (60) -100.00% - (212) -100.00%
Net electric revenues 86,258 92,472 -6.72% 218,927 200,118 9.40%
MWh sales
Residential 321,771 351,866 -8.55% 793,094 822,394 -3.56%
Commercial 288,532 318,091 -9.29% 638,927 647,793 -1.37%
Industrial 210,553 223,874 -5.95% 436,235 437,302 -0.24%
Public street lighting 4,392 4,623 -5.00% 8,879 9,580 -7.32%

Total MWh sales - territorial 825,248 898,454 -8.15% 1,877,135 1,917,069 -2.08%
Sales for resale - off system 5,106 15,146 -66.29% 11,501 44,539 -74.18%
Total MWh sales 830,354 913,600 -9.11% 1,888,636 1,961,608 -3.72%
Number of accounts (1)
Residential 423,810 415,396 2.03% 423,438 414,965 2.04%
Commercial 53,316 52,741 1.09% 53,288 52,728 1.06%
Industrial 195 195 0.00% 195 196 -0.51%
Public street lighting 3,918 3,823 2.48% 3,911 3,820 2.38%
Total average accounts 481,239 472,155 1.92% 480,832 471,709 1.93%
Residential averages
Revenue per account - $ 88.39 98.52 -10.28% 216.35 228.47 -5.31%
kWh per account 759 847 -10.37% 1,873 1,982 -5.49%
Revenue per kWh - ¢ 11.64 11.63 0.10% 11.55 11.53 0.20%
Degree days
Heating degree days 165 138 27 166 149 17
Cooling degree days 32 90 (58) 364 393 (29)
Total degree days 197 228 (31) 530 542 (12)
Degree days - 30 year average 206 431

(1) The year-to-date column represents a fiscal year-to-date average.




JEA Page 18
Water and Sewer System
Operating Statistics
(unaudited)
Month Year-to-Date
November November
2019 2018 Variance 2019 2018 Variance
Water
Revenues (000s omitted):

Residential $ 6,758 $ 6,805 -0.69% $ 16,172 $ 16,099 0.45%

Commercial and industrial 3,714 3,721 -0.19% 7,960 7,938 0.28%

Irrigation 2,775 2,650 4.72% 6,215 5,908 5.20%
Total water revenues 13,247 13,176 0.54% 30,347 29,945 1.34%

Rate stabilization (386) (340) 13.53% 4,822 (831) -680.26%

Allowance for doubtful accounts (17) (16) 6.25% (38) (34) 11.76%
Net water revenues $ 12,844 § 12,820 0.19% $ 35,131 § 29,080 20.81%
Kgal sales (000s omitted)

Residential 1,308,999 1,284,515 1.91% 2,882,728 2,825,464 2.03%

Commercial and industrial 1,163,028 1,127,831 3.12% 2,295,018 2,258,175 1.63%

Irrigation 477,054 449,304 6.18% 1,065,630 990,315 7.61%
Total kgals sales 2,949,081 2,861,650 3.06% 6,243,376 6,073,954 2.79%
Number of accounts (1):

Residential 296,928 289,875 2.43% 296,641 289,617 2.43%

Commercial and industrial 26,120 25,823 1.15% 26,105 25,830 1.06%

Irrigation 37,370 37,122 0.67% 37,362 37,123 0.64%
Total average accounts 360,418 352,820 2.15% 360,108 352,570 2.14%
Residential averages:

Revenue per account - $ 22.76 23.48 -3.07% 54.52 55.59 -1.92%

Kgals per account 4.41 443 -0.45% 9.72 9.76 -0.41%

Revenue per kgals - $ 5.16 5.30 -2.64% 5.61 5.70 -1.58%
Sewer
Revenues (000s omitted):

Residential $ 10,295 $ 10,285 0.10% $ 23,783 $ 23,851 -0.29%

Commercial and industrial 8,929 8,435 5.86% 18,523 17,878 3.61%
Total sewer revenues 19,224 18,720 2.69% 42,306 41,729 1.38%

Rate stabilization (330) (525) -37.14% 7,285 (1,243) -686.08%

Allowance for doubtful accounts (24) (24) 0.00% (56) (52) 7.69%
Net sewer revenues 18,870 18,171 3.85% 49,535 40,434 22.51%
Kgal sales (000s omitted)

Residential 1,121,964 1,113,511 0.76% 2,456,214 2,472,647 -0.66%

Commercial and industrial 1,001,773 927,105 8.05% 1,989,466 1,900,174 4.70%
Total kgals sales 2,123,737 2,040,616 4.07% 4,445,680 4,372,821 1.67%
Number of accounts (1):

Residential 263,598 256,802 2.65% 263,339 256,556 2.64%

Commercial and industrial 18,603 18,411 1.04% 18,602 18,413 1.03%
Total average accounts 282,201 275,213 2.54% 281,941 274,969 2.54%
Residential averages:

Revenue per account - $ 39.06 40.05 -2.47% 90.31 92.97 -2.86%

kgals per account 4.26 4.34 -1.84% 9.33 9.64 -3.22%

Revenue per kgals - $ 9.18 9.24 -0.65% 9.68 9.65 0.31%
Reuse
Revenues (000s omitted):

Reuse revenues $ 1,624 § 1,498 841% $ 3,544 $ 3,027 17.08%
Kgal sales (000s omitted)

Reuse sales (kgals) 346,041 331,102 4.51% 760,309 662,592 14.75%
Number of accounts (1):

Reuse accounts 16,015 13,201 21.32% 15,913 13,064 21.81%
Rainfall Diff in inches Diff in inches
Normal 2.1 2.1 6.04 6.04
Actual 3.69 5.21 (1.52) 6.99 6.51 0.48
Rain Days 6 11 (5) 17 19 (2)

(1) The year-to-date column represents a fiscal year-to-date average.



Appendix



JEA Page 19
Schedule of Cash and Investments
(in thousands - unaudited) November 2019
Electric Water and
System and Total Electric Sewer District
Bulk Power SJRPP Enterprise Enterprise Energy
Supply System Fund Fund System Fund Total JEA
Unrestricted cash and investments
Operations $ 52,008 $ 48,360 $ 100,368 $ 16,148 $ 1,175 § 117,691
Rate stabilization:
Fuel 51,349 - 51,349 - - 51,349
Environmental 24,494 - 24,494 17,789 - 42,283
Purchased Power 53,747 - 53,747 - - 53,747
DSM/Conservation 4,793 - 4,793 - - 4,793
Total rate stabilization funds 134,383 - 134,383 17,789 - 152,172
Customer deposits 44,719 - 44,719 16,407 - 61,126
General reserve - 19,841 19,841 - - 19,841
Self insurance reserve funds:
Self funded health plan 10,756 - 10,756 - - 10,756
Property insurance reserve 10,000 - 10,000 - - 10,000
Total self insurance reserve funds 20,756 - 20,756 - - 20,756
Environmental liability reserve 16,568 - 16,568 - - 16,568
Total unrestricted cash and investments $ 268,434 $ 68,201 $ 336,635 $ 50,344 $ 1,175 $ 388,154
Restricted assets
Renewal and replacement funds $ 64,897 $ 45112 $ 110,009 $ 15,269 $ 4292 $ 129,570
Debt service reserve account 58,800 11,036 69,836 59,324 - 129,160
Debt service funds 20,800 4,300 25,100 11,458 504 37,062
Construction funds - - - 28,555 - 28,555
Environmental funds 687 - 687 313 - 1,000
Subtotal 145,184 60,448 205,632 114,919 4,796 325,347
Unrealized holding gain (loss) on investments 4,388 107 4,495 4,226 - 8,721
Other funds - 28,987 28,987 - - 28,987
Total restricted cash and investments $ 149,572 § 89,542 § 239,114 § 119,145 $ 479 $ 363,055
JEA
Schedule of Cash and Investments
(in thousands) September 2019
Electric Water and
System and Total Electric Sewer District
Bulk Power SJRPP Enterprise Enterprise Energy
Supply System Fund Fund System Fund Total JEA
Unrestricted cash and investments
Operations $ 35,605 $ 49,322 $ 84,927 $ 17,961 $ 1,489 $ 104,377
Rate stabilization:
Fuel 47,152 - 47,152 - - 47,152
Debt management 29,884 - 29,884 14,209 - 44,093
Environmental 25,632 - 25,632 15,687 - 41,319
Purchased Power 56,870 - 56,870 - - 56,870
DSM/Conservation 4,363 - 4,363 - - 4,363
Total rate stabilization funds 163,901 - 163,901 29,896 - 193,797
Customer deposits 44,785 - 44,785 16,289 - 61,074
General reserve - 19,811 19,811 - - 19,811
Self insurance reserve funds:
Self funded health plan 11,210 - 11,210 - - 11,210
Property insurance reserve 10,000 - 10,000 - - 10,000
Total self insurance reserve funds 21,210 - 21,210 - - 21,210
Environmental liability reserve 16,568 - 16,568 - - 16,568
Total unrestricted cash and investments $ 282,069 $ 69,133 § 351,202 $ 64,146 $ 1,489 § 416,837
Restricted assets
Renewal and replacement funds $ 81,964 $ 46,955 $ 128,919 $ 48,796 $ 4398 $ 182,113
Debt service reserve account 65,433 10,973 76,406 63,441 - 139,847
Debt service funds 153,650 19,635 173,285 80,775 2,356 256,416
Construction funds - - - 28,968 - 28,968
Environmental funds - - - 1,891 - 1,891
Subtotal 301,047 77,563 378,610 223,871 6,754 609,235
Unrealized holding gain (loss) on investments 4,388 107 4,495 4,225 - 8,720
Other funds - 28,079 28,079 - - 28,079
Total restricted cash and investments $ 305,435 $ 105,749 $ 411,184 $ 228,096 $ 6,754 $ 646,034




JEA Page 20
INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO REPORT
November 2019
(unaudited)
All Funds
% OF
INVESTMENT BOOK VALUE YIELD TOTAL
* Treasuries $ 1,984,609 2.46% 0.27%
Agencies
Federal Farm Credit Bank 34,037,165 1.62% 4.59%
Federal Home Loan Bank 131,882,567 2.33% 17.78%
Total 165,919,732 2.19% 22.37%
Municipal Bonds 171,362,419 2.83% 23.11%
Commercial Paper 24,221,744 1.94% 3.27%
U.S. Treasury Money Market Funds (1) 67,029,072 1.60% 9.04%
Agency Money Market Funds (2) 116,475,000 1.62% 15.71%
PALM Money Market Fund 20,500,000 1.92% 2.76%
Florida Prime Fund 124,868,000 1.90% 16.84%
Wells Fargo Bank Accounts (3)
Electric, Scherer 36,979,520 1.60% 4.99%
SJRPP 5,688,277 1.60% 0.77%
Water & Sewer, DES 6,528,802 1.60% 0.88%
Total Portfolio $ 741,557,175 2.10% 100.00%

* Backed by Full Faith and Credit of U. S. Government

Weighted Avg. Annual Yield for November 2019, Excluding Bank & Money Market Funds: 2.48%

Weighted Avg. Annual Yield for November 2019, Including Bank & Money Market Funds: 2.10%

Some investments listed above may be classified as Cash Equivalents on the Statements of

Net Position in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(1) Fidelity Treasury Fund
(2) State Street Government Fund
(3) Month-end bank balances



JEA

Schedule of Outstanding Indebtedness

November 2019

Page 21

Par Amount Current Portion
Principal Principal of Long-Term
Interest Rates Payment Dates Outstanding Debt

Electric Enterprise

Electric System

Fixed Rate Senior 3.000-6.056% 2020-2044 515,615,000 18,555,000
Fixed Rate Subordinated 3.000-6.406% 2020-2039 556,980,000 35,730,000
Variable Rate Senior 1.115-1.599% 2020-2040 454,935,000 6,505,000
Variable Rate Subordinated 1.151-1.302% 2021-2038 132,420,000 -
Total Electric System 3.075% (wtd avg) 2020-2044 1,659,950,000 60,790,000
Bulk Power Supply System

Fixed Rate Senior 2.000-5.920% 2020-2038 88,860,000 6,975,000
St. Johns River Power Park

Fixed Rate Senior 2.000-5.450% 2020-2039 265,105,000 13,340,000
Total Electric Enterprise 3.216% (wtd avg) 2020-2044 2,013,915,000 81,105,000
Water and Sewer System

Fixed Rate Senior 2.000-6.310% 2020-2044 929,290,000 8,375,000
Fixed Rate Subordinated 2.750-5.000% 2023-2043 93,890,000 -
Variable Rate Senior 1.105-2.799% 2020-2042 156,220,000 9,195,000
Variable Rate Subordinated 1.075-1.140% 2020-2038 103,135,000 2,300,000
Other Obligations 2.943% 2021 5,000,000 -
Total Water and Sewer System 3.474% (wtd avg) 2020-2044 1,287,535,000 19,870,000
District Energy System

Fixed Rate Senior 2.415 - 4.538% 2020-2034 33,135,000 1,725,000
Total JEA 3.326% (wtd avg) 2020-2044 3,334,585,000 102,700,000

JEA

Debt Ratio

November 2019

Year End
Current YTD Target

Electric Enterprise 63.7% 62.1%
Water and Sewer System 43.5% 42.0%



JEA Page 22
Interest Rate Swap Position Report

November 2019

(unaudited)

JEA Debt Management Swaps Variable to Fixed

Electric
Effective Termination System  Water/Sewer Fixed Floating Rate
ID Dealer Date Date Allocation Allocation Rate Rate (1) Spread Cap Index

1 Goldman Sachs 9/18/2003 9/18/2033  $ 84,800,000 $ - 3717 1.211 2506 n/a 68% 1 mth Libor
3 Morgan Stanley 1/27/2005 10/1/2039 82,575,000 - 4351 1.099 3.251 n/a SIFMA
4 JPMorgan 1/27/2005 10/1/2035 84,775,000 - 3.661 1.211 2450 n/a 68% 1 mth Libor
6 JPMorgan 1/27/2005 10/1/2037 39,175,000 - 3716 1.211 2505 n/a 68% 1 mth Libor
7 Morgan Stanley 10/31/2006 10/1/2022 - 19,110,000 4.054 2.799 1255 n/a CPI
8 Morgan Stanley 1/31/2007 10/1/2031 62,980,000 - 3.907 1.099 2.808 n/a SIFMA
9 Merrill Lynch 3/8/2007 10/1/2041 - 85,290,000 3.895 1.099 2796 n/a SIFMA

10 Goldman Sachs 1/31/2008 10/1/2036 51,680,000 - 3.836 1.099 2737 nla SIFMA

Total $405,985,000 $ 104,400,000 Wtd Avg Spread 2.679

Note: (1) The "Floating Rate" column is the average of the floating rate for each instrument for this month.



JEA
Electric System
Production Statistics

Page 23

(unaudited)
Month Year-to-Date
November November
2019 2018 Variance 2019 2018 Variance

Generated power:

Steam:

Fuel oil
Fuel expense $ -8 (4,996) -100.00% $ (37,630) $ (4,996) 653.20%
Barrels #6 oil consumed - (46) -100.00% (347) (46) 654.35%
$/ per barrel consumed $ - $ 108.61 -100.00% $ 108.44 $ 108.61 -0.15%
kWh oil generated (1) 1,014 231,943 -99.56% 141,446 231,943 -39.02%
Cost per MWh - oil $ -8 (21.54) -100.00% $ (266.04) $ (21.54)  1135.10%

Natural gas units #1-3
Gas expense - variable $ 2,927,376 $ 6,577,983 -55.50% $ 8,941,181 § 15,268,455 -41.44%
MMBTU's consumed 1,084,230 1,706,714 -36.47% 3,512,934 4,008,444 -12.36%
$/ per MMBTU consumed $ 270 $ 3.85 -29.95% $ 255 § 3.81 -33.18%
kWh - gas generated (1) 102,944,413 157,581,419 -34.67% 336,795,957 377,063,072 -10.68%
Cost per MWh - gas $ 2844 § 41.74 -31.88% §$ 26.55 $ 40.49 -34.44%
Cost per MWh - gas & oil - steam $ 2844 $ 41.65 31.73% $ 2642 $ 40.45 -34.68%

Coal
Coal expense $ 1,716,598 § 517,083 231.98% § 2,105,595 §$ 1,443,802 45.84%
kWh generated 70,270,532 6,666,678 954.06% 83,516,973 54,141,066 54.26%
Cost per MWh - coal $ 2443 § 77.56 -68.50% $ 2521 § 26.67 -5.46%

Pet coke and limestone
Expense $ 2,551,877 $ 684,689 272.71% $ 3,423,094 $ 5,050,791 -32.23%
kWh generated 112,236,628 10,961,690 923.90% 139,099,856 108,210,768 28.55%
Cost per MWh - pet coke and limestone $ 2274 $ 62.46 -63.60% $ 2461 $ 46.68 -47.28%
Cost per MWh - coal & petcoke - steam $ 2339 $ 68.17 -65.69% $ 2484 $ 40.00 -37.92%

Combustion turbine:

Fuel oil
Fuel expense $ 115,999 $ 251,129 -53.81% $ 314,452 $ 452,463 -30.50%
Barrels #2 oil consumed 600 2,175 -72.41% 2,297 3,761 -38.93%
$/ per barrel consumed $ 19333 $ 115.48 67.41% $ 136.90 $ 120.30 13.79%
kWh - oil generated 330,466 704,754 -53.11% 1,011,282 1,372,206 -26.30%
Cost per MWh - oil $ 351.02 § 356.34 -1.49% $ 31094 $ 329.73 -5.70%

Natural gas (includes landfill)
Gas expense Kennedy & landfill - variable $ 358,159 $ 253,171 41.47% $ 712,647 $ 572,301 24.52%
MMBTU's consumed 132,657 65,540 102.41% 275,726 145,925 88.95%
$/ per MMBTU consumed $ 270 $ 3.86 -30.11% $ 258 $ 3.92 -34.10%
kWh - gas generated (1) 10,924,357 5,457,351 100.18% 23,644,504 12,341,562 91.58%
Cost per MWh - gas $ 3279 $ 46.39 -29.33% $ 30.14 $ 46.37 -35.00%
Gas expense BB simple - variable $ 107,192 $ 565,382 -81.04% $ 351,608 $ 1,102,634 -68.11%
MMBTU's consumed $ 39,723 151,909 -73.85% 140,231 323,213 -56.61%
$/ per MMBTU consumed $ 270 $ 3.72 -2750% $ 251 § 341 -26.50%
kWh - gas generated (1) 3,411,486 13,542,377 -74.81% 21,219,368 28,883,070 -26.53%
Cost per MWh - gas simple $ 3142 §$ 41.75 -2474% % 16.57 $ 38.18 -56.60%
Gas expense BB combined - variable $ 4,679,301 $ 9,307,652 -49.73% $ 12,336,023 $ 17,665,166 -30.17%
MMBTU's consumed 1,733,100 2,502,110 -30.73% 4,822,698 5,141,322 -6.20%
$/ per MMBTU consumed $ 270 $ 3.72 -27.42% $ 2.56 3.44 -25.55%
kWh - gas generated (1) 261,391,585 361,726,853 -27.74% 698,398,095 735,956,091 -5.10%
Cost per MWh - gas combined $ 17.90 $ 25.73 -3043% $ 1766 $ 24.00 -26.41%
Gas expense GEC simple - variable $ 629,193 $ 840,966 -2518% $ 2,102,837 $ 1,651,157 27.36%
MMBTU's consumed 233,037 174,291 33.71% 828,010 685,297 20.82%
$/ per MMBTU consumed $ 270 $ 4.83 -44.04% $ 2.54 2.41 5.40%
kWh - gas generated 21,075,514 14,131,974 49.13% 76,214,136 61,109,624 24.72%
Cost per MWh - gas simple $ 29.85 $ 59.51 -49.83% $ 2759 §$ 27.02 2.12%
Cost per MWh - gas & oil ct $ 19.82 $ 28.36 -30.11% $ 19.28 $ 25.54 -24.51%
Natural gas expense - fixed $ 3,031,593 § 3,090,652 -191% $ 6,147,208 $ 6,264,780 -1.88%

Total generated power:
Fuels expense $ 16,117,288 $ 22,083,711 27.02% $ 36,397,015 $ 49,466,553 -26.42%
kWh generated 582,585,995 571,005,039 2.03% 1,380,041,617 1,379,309,402 0.05%
Cost per MWh $ 2767 $ 38.68 -28.47% $ 2637 $ 35.86 -26.46%

(1) Allocation of kWh generated is based upon a ratio of gas MBTU's (adjusted to oil equivalent - 95.5%) and oil MBTU's.

Cost of fuels

Fuel oil #6 $ - $ (4,996) $ (37,630) $ (4,996)

Natural gas units #1-3 with landfill - variable 2,927,376 6,577,983 8,941,181 15,268,455

Coal 1,716,598 517,083 2,105,595 1,443,802

Petcoke 2,551,877 684,689 3,423,094 5,050,791

Fuel oil #2 115,999 251,129 314,452 452,463

Natural gas - simple cycle (BB & GEC) - variable 1,094,544 1,659,519 3,167,092 3,326,092

Natural gas - combined (BB) - variable 4,679,301 9,307,652 12,336,023 17,665,166

Natural gas - fixed 3,031,593 3,090,652 6,147,208 6,264,780

Total $ 16,117,288 $ 22,083,711 $ 36,397,015 § 49,466,553




JEA Page 24
Electric System
Production Statistics (Continued)

(unaudited)
Month Year-to-Date
November November
2019 2018 Variance 2019 2018 Variance
Production Statistics (Continued)
Purchased power:
Plant Scherer
Purchases $ 4,909,463 $ 5,857,934 -16.19% $ 9,989,537 $ 10,305,220 -3.06%
kWh purchased 91,876,000 127,936,000 -28.19% 202,562,000 242,360,000 -16.42%
Cost per MWh $ 5344 § 45.79 16.70% $ 4932 § 42.52 15.98%
TEA & other
Purchases $ 9,194,077 $ 11,022,701 -16.59% $ 17,572,671 $ 19,640,006 -10.53%
kWh purchased 210,972,593 238,375,309 -11.50% 402,230,982 425,683,953 -5.51%
Cost per MWh $ 4358 $ 46.24 -576% $ 4369 $ 46.14 -5.31%
SJRPP
Purchases $ 2,063,782 $ 2,380,924 -13.32% $ 4,017,111 $ 5,190,433 -22.61%
kWh purchased - - - -
Cost per MWh
Total purchased power:
Purchases $ 16,167,322 $ 19,261,559 -16.06% $ 31,579,319 $ 35,135,659 -10.12%
kWh purchased 302,848,593 366,311,309 -17.32% 604,792,982 668,043,953 -9.47%
Cost per MWh $ 53.38 $ 52.58 152% $ 5222 § 52.59 -0.72%
Subtotal - generated
and purchased power: $ 32284610 $ 41,345,270 2191%  $ 67,976,334 $ 84,602,212 -19.65%
Fuel interchange sales (124,958) (687,484) -81.82% (298,429) (1,781,121) -83.24%
Earnings of The Energy Authority (147,928) 290,065 -151.00% (451,545) (61,228) 637.48%
Realized and Unrealized (Gains) Losses 510,570 (4,750,200) -110.75% 644,370 (5,434,520) -111.86%
Fuel procurement and handling 1,363,205 896,718 52.02% 2,338,266 2,094,271 11.65%
By product reuse 100,947 576,649 -82.49% 337,590 1,327,761 -74.57%
Total generated and net purchased power:
Cost, net 33,986,446 37,671,018 -9.78% 70,546,586 80,747,375 -12.63%
kWh generated and purchased 885,434,588 937,316,347 -5.54% 1,984,834,599 2,047,353,355 -3.05%
Cost per MWh $ 38.38 § 40.19 -449% $ 3554 § 39.44 -9.88%
Reconciliation:
Generated and purchased power per above $ 33,986,446 $ 38.38 $ 70,546,586 $ 35.54
SJRPP operating expenses:
SJRPP O & M 1,109 0.00 520 0.00
SJRPP debt service (1,820,444) (2.06) (3,528,736) (1.78)
SJRPPR &R (244,448) (0.28) (488,895) (0.25)
Scherer operating expenses:
Scherer power production (586,857) (0.66) (1,092,867) (0.55)
Scherer R & R (1,168,517) (1.32) (2,181,288) (1.10)
Scherer transmission (503,815) (0.57) (1,006,537) (0.51)
Scherer taxes (105,624) (0.12) (211,248) (0.11)
Florida and other capacity (1,327,856) (1.50) (2,653,171) (1.34)
MEAG (1,560,350) (1.76) (3,123,340) (1.57)
Rounding 1 0.00 - -
Energy expense per budget page $ 26,669,645 $ 30.12 $ 56,261,024 § 28.35




JEA Page 25
Electric System Month Prior Year Month |
Budget vs. Actual ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance
November 2019 and 2018 (unaudited) 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 % 2018-19 %
Fuel Related Revenues & Expenses
Fuel Rate Revenues $ 410,912,768 28,818,381 § 26,563,793 -7.82% 28,913,756 -8.13%
Fuel Expense and Purchased Power:
Fuel Expense - Electric System 297,844,914 21,671,154 18,092,009 18,806,881
Other Purchased Power 94,282,216 6,484,674 8,577,636 11,474,388
Subtotal Energy Expense 392,127,130 28,155,828 26,669,645 5.28% 30,281,269  11.93%
Transfer to (from) Rate Stabilization, Net 18,169,269 611,189 (106,236) (1,388,105)
Fuel Related Uncollectibles 616,369 51,364 384 20,592
Total 410,912,768 28,818,381 26,563,793 7.82% 28,913,756 8.13%
Fuel Balance - - - -
Nonfuel Related Revenues
Base Rate Revenues 791,145,587 55,485,098 52,215,374 55,709,385
Conservation Charge Revenue 768,600 53,904 25,342 25,908
Environmental Charge Revenue 7,814,100 548,023 507,017 549,688
Investment Income 11,378,365 948,197 780,961 1,078,397
Natural Gas Revenue Pass Through 1,000,000 83,333 60,496 44,369
Other Revenues 51,779,029 2,209,093 2,159,153 2,569,989
Total 863,885,681 59,327,648 55,748,343 -6.03% 59,977,736 -7.05%
Nonfuel Related Expenses
Non-Fuel O&M 268,792,090 18,342,444 14,579,135 16,390,040
DSM / Conservation O&M 8,066,103 595,404 465,443 409,836
Environmental O&M 2,026,518 165,743 17,226 325,050
Rate Stabilization - DSM (892,503) (74,375) 2,135 75,656
Rate Stabilization - Environmental 5,787,582 482,364 (750,805) 224,639
Natural Gas Expense Pass Through 960,991 78,841 75,673 54,907
Debt Principal - Electric System 60,790,000 5,065,833 5,065,833 9,685,833
Debt Interest - Electric System 77,259,892 6,438,324 5,725,871 6,929,724
Bond Buy-Back Principal - Electric System 25,269,914 - - -
R&R - Electric System 65,623,650 5,468,637 5,468,638 5,370,642
Operating Capital Outlay 175,125,724 8,000,000 8,000,000 9,000,000
Operating Capital Outlay - Environmental - - 1,240,596 -
City Contribution Expense 93,870,968 7,822,581 7,822,581 7,746,012
Taxes & Uncollectibles 1,399,517 116,626 16,654 56,076
Emergency Reserve 5,000,000 - - -
Nonfuel Purchased Power:
*  SJRPP D/S Principal 13,340,000 1,111,667 1,111,667 1,148,333
*  SJRPP D/S Interest 10,444,195 870,350 843,913 898,688
**  QOther Non-Fuel Purchased Power 51,021,040 4,162,849 5,709,305 5,139,068
Total Nonfuel Expenses 863,885,681 58,647,288 55,393,865 5.55% 63,454,504  12.70%
Non-Fuel Balance - 680,360 354,478 (3,476,768)
Total Balance - 680,360 354,478 (3,476,768)
Total Revenues 1,274,798,449 88,146,029 82,312,136 -6.62% 88,891,492 -7.40%
Total Expenses 1,274,798,449 87,465,669 81,957,658 6.30% 92,368,260  11.27%
KWH Sold - Territorial 12,810,000,000 898,399,000 825,248,545 -8.14% 898,455,025 -8.15%
KWH Sold - Off System - - 5,106,000 15,146,000
12,810,000,000 898,399,000 830,354,545 -7.57% 913,601,025 -9.11%

* Gross debt service
** Includes transmission capacity, SURPP and Scherer R & R, O & M and Investment Income.




JEA Page 26
Electric System Year-to-Date Prior Year-to-Date |
Budget vs. Actual ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance
November 2019 and 2018 (unaudited) 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 % 2018-19 %
Fuel Related Revenues & Expenses
Fuel Rate Revenues $ 410,912,768 61,763,101 60,461,072 211% $ 61,725,964 -2.05%
Fuel Expense and Purchased Power:
Fuel Expense - Electric System 297,844,914 44,345,606 39,717,240 47,454,067
Other Purchased Power 94,282,216 15,340,869 16,543,784 19,202,728
Subtotal Energy Expense 392,127,130 59,686,475 56,261,024 5.74% 66,656,795  15.60%
Transfer to (from) Rate Stabilization, Net 18,169,269 1,973,897 4,197,434 (5,003,077)
Fuel Related Uncollectibles 616,369 102,729 2,614 72,246
Total 410,912,768 61,763,101 60,461,072 2.11% 61,725,964 2.05%
Fuel Balance - - - -
Nonfuel Related Revenues
Base Rate Revenues 791,145,587 118,914,789 117,293,800 119,453,815
Conservation Charge Revenue 768,600 115,526 83,035 110,326
Environmental Charge Revenue 7,814,100 1,174,515 1,149,877 1,173,133
Investment Income 11,378,365 1,896,394 1,679,548 2,284,125
Natural Gas Revenue Pass Through 1,000,000 166,667 119,408 102,242
Other Revenues 51,779,029 29,688,099 29,683,080 5,060,489
Total 863,885,681 151,955,990 150,008,748 -1.28% 128,184,130  17.03%
Nonfuel Related Expenses
Non-Fuel O&M 268,792,090 51,349,732 29,671,885 30,566,394
DSM / Conservation O&M 8,066,103 1,369,755 655,081 542,280
Environmental O&M 2,026,518 340,686 27,736 328,276
Rate Stabilization - DSM (892,503) (148,750) 430,289 606,535
Rate Stabilization - Environmental 5,787,582 964,466 (1,138,406) 844,857
Natural Gas Expense Pass Through 960,991 162,647 144,118 114,403
Debt Principal - Electric System 60,790,000 10,131,667 10,131,667 19,371,667
Debt Interest - Electric System 77,259,892 12,876,649 11,642,981 13,857,108
Bond Buy-Back Principal - Electric System 25,269,914 25,269,914 55,154,065 -
Rate Stabilization - Debt Management - - (29,884,152) -
R&R - Electric System 65,623,650 10,937,275 10,937,275 10,741,283
Operating Capital Outlay 175,125,724 30,000,000 30,000,000 21,000,000
Operating Capital Outlay - Environmental - - 2,260,547 -
City Contribution Expense 93,870,968 15,645,161 15,645,161 15,492,025
Taxes & Uncollectibles 1,399,517 233,253 36,836 172,823
Emergency Reserve 5,000,000 - - -
*  SJRPP D/S Principal 13,340,000 2,223,333 2,223,333 2,296,667
*  SJRPP D/S Interest 10,444,195 1,740,699 1,687,826 1,797,375
**  Other Non-Fuel Purchased Power 51,021,040 8,325,700 10,001,085 9,588,679
Total Nonfuel Expenses 863,885,681 171,422,187 149,627,327 12.71% 127,320,372 -17.52%
Non-Fuel Balance - (19,466,197) 381,421 863,758
Total Balance - (19,466,197) 381,421 863,758
Total Revenues 1,274,798,449 213,719,091 210,469,820 -1.52% 189,910,094  10.83%
Total Expenses 1,274,798,449 233,185,288 210,088,399 9.90% 189,046,336 -11.13%
KWH Sold - Territorial 12,810,000,000 1,925,434,000 1,877,135,892 -2.51% 1,917,069,579 -2.08%
KWH Sold - Off System - - 11,501,000 44,539,000
12,810,000,000 1,925,434,000 1,888,636,892 -1.91% 1,961,608,579 -3.72%

* Gross debt service

** Includes transmission capacity, SURPP and Scherer R & R, O & M and Investment Income.



JEA Page 27
Water and Sewer System Month Prior Year Month |
Budget vs. Actual ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance
November 2019 and 2018 (unaudited) 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 % 2018-19 %
REVENUES

Water & Sewer Revenues $ 450,736,934 35,762,886 $ 33,278,889 32,553,459

Capacity & Extension Fees 27,600,000 1,642,775 3,088,480 1,875,713

Investment Income 4,308,356 359,030 293,944 494,649

Other Income 45,792,672 1,097,080 1,423,438 3,085,919

Total 528,437,962 38,861,771 38,084,751 -2.00% 38,009,740 0.20%
EXPENSES

O & M Expenses 185,838,461 14,880,200 12,755,289 11,485,876

Debt Principal - Water & Sewer 19,870,000 1,655,833 1,655,834 4,558,750

Debt Interest - Water & Sewer 58,666,036 4,888,836 4,417,921 5,236,619

Bond Buy-Back - Water & Sewer 33,986,631 - - -

Rate Stabilization - Environmental - - 715,859 864,740

R&R - Water & Sewer 25,138,950 2,094,913 2,094,913 1,962,696

Operating Capital Outlay 137,450,895 10,312,602 10,312,602 9,198,901

Operating Capital Outlay - Capacity/Extension 27,600,000 2,300,000 3,088,480 1,875,713

Operating Capital Outlay - Environmental 13,393,063 1,134,197 369,364 187,184

City Contribution Expense 24,953,042 2,079,420 2,079,420 2,057,949

Uncollectibles & Fees 540,884 45,074 40,000 40,000

Emergency Reserve 1,000,000 - - -

Total Expenses 528,437,962 39,391,075 37,529,682 4.73% 37,468,428 -0.16%
Total Balance $ - (529,304) $ 555,069 541,312
Sales kgals

Water 39,900,000 3,178,293 2,949,081 -7.21% 2,861,650 3.06%

Sewer 33,180,000 2,519,403 2,469,778 -1.97% 2,371,718 4.13%

Total 73,080,000 5,697,696 5,418,859 -4.89% 5,233,368 3.54%

Year-To-Date [ Prior Year to Date |

Budget vs. Actual ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance
November 2019 and 2018 (unaudited) 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 % 2018-19 %
REVENUES

Water & Sewer Revenues $ 450,736,934 74,066,378 $ 74,410,023 72,908,272

Capacity & Extension Fees 27,600,000 3,437,743 5,535,393 4,229,594

Investment Income 4,308,356 718,059 698,891 1,044,427

Other Income 45,792,672 36,198,404 36,870,701 6,344,131

Total 528,437,962 114,420,584 117,515,008 2.70% 84,526,424  39.03%
EXPENSES

O & M Expenses 185,838,461 32,298,434 23,932,314 24,421,969

Debt Principal - Water & Sewer 19,870,000 3,311,667 3,311,667 9,117,499

Debt Interest - Water & Sewer 58,666,036 9,777,673 8,961,223 10,481,909

Bond Buy-Back - Water & Sewer 33,986,631 33,986,631 48,195,881 -

Rate Stabilization - Debt Management - - (14,209,250) -

Rate Stabilization - Environmental - - 2,101,764 2,073,987

R&R - Water & Sewer 25,138,950 4,189,825 4,189,825 3,925,392

Operating Capital Outlay 137,450,895 29,525,203 29,525,203 24,459,336

Operating Capital Outlay - Capacity/Extension 27,600,000 4,600,000 5,535,393 4,229,594

Operating Capital Outlay - Environmental 13,393,063 2,051,088 423,579 373,679

City Contribution Expense 24,953,042 4,158,840 4,158,840 4,115,898

Uncollectibles & Fees 540,884 90,147 93,730 86,000

Emergency Reserve 1,000,000 - - -

Total Expenses 528,437,962 123,989,508 116,220,169 6.27% 83,285,263  -39.54%
Total Balance $ - (9,568,924) $ 1,294,839 1,241,161
Sales kgals

Water 39,900,000 6,536,985 6,243,376 -4.49% 6,073,954 2.79%

Sewer 33,180,000 5,324,473 5,205,989 -2.23% 5,035,413 3.39%

Total 73,080,000 11,861,458 11,449,365 -3.47% 11,109,367 3.06%




JEA Page 28
District Energy System Month Prior Year Month |
Budget vs. Actual ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance
November 2019 and 2018 (unaudited) 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 % 2018-19 %
REVENUES

Revenues $ 9,044,699 $ 739,662 $ 489,470 593,923

Investment Income - - 10,292 10,706

Total 9,044,699 739,662 499,762  -32.43% 604,629 -17.34%
EXPENSES

O & M Expenses 5,164,460 415,199 432,890 384,865

Debt Principal - DES 1,725,000 143,750 143,750 140,833

Debt Interest - DES 1,295,550 107,963 107,963 110,871

R&R - DES 589,200 49,100 49,100 36,913

Operating Capital Outlay 270,489 - - -

Total Expenses 9,044,699 716,012 733,703 -2.47% 673,482 -8.94%
Total Balance $ - $ 23,650 $ (233,941) (68,853)

Year-To-Date | Prior-Year-to-Date |

Budget vs. Actual ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance
November 2019 and 2018 (unaudited) 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 % 2018-19 %
REVENUES

Revenues $ 9,044,699 $ 1,605,976 $ 1,384,451 1,468,559

Investment Income - - 23,822 25,004

Total 9,044,699 1,605,976 1,408,273 -12.31% 1,493,563 -5.71%
EXPENSES

O & M Expenses 5,164,460 871,150 861,090 859,161

Debt Principal - DES 1,725,000 287,500 287,500 281,667

Debt Interest - DES 1,295,550 215,925 215,925 221,741

R&R - DES 589,200 98,200 98,200 73,825

Operating Capital Outlay 270,489 - - -

Total Expenses 9,044,699 1,472,775 1,462,715 0.68% 1,436,394 -1.83%
Total Balance $ - $ 133,201 $ (54,442) 57,169




JEA Community Engagement Calendar November - January 2020

Date Event/Activity Location Time Type
Nov-19
11/1/2019 UNF Engineering Students Buckman WRP Tour 1pm Ambassador Facility Tour
11/4/2019 USO No Dough Dinner 2560 Mayport Rd. 10am Volunteer Activity
11/5/2019 JEA Power Pals Sally B Mathis Elem. 1pm Ambassador Instructor
11/6/2019 MOSH Education Dept. Staff Main St Lab Tour 3pm Ambassador Facility Tour
11/6/2019 JEA Power Pals North Shore Elem. 9:30am Ambassador Instructor
11/6/2019 Tulsa Welding Students Imeson Solar 9:30am Ambassador Facility Tour
11/7/2019 Ed White High Career Fair 1700 Old Middleburg Rd. 9am Ambassador Speaker
DCPS Middle school Teach
11/7/2019 I e_ls_zucho eachers Main St Lab Tour 11am Ambassador Facility Tour
11/8/2019 Barnabas Empty Bowls Event Fernandina Bch. 9am Volunteer Activity
11/8/2019 UNF Engineering Students Buckman WRT 1pm Ambassador Facility Tour
Ascension St Vincents Life
11/9/2019 censi inc ) ! 2434 Old Middleburg Rd. 10am - 3pm Ambassador Event
Wellness Fair
11/11/2019 COJ Veterans Day Parade Downtown Jax 11:01am Ambassador Event
11/12/2019 JEA Power Pals Sally B Mathis Elem. 1lpm Ambassador Instructor
JEA Power Pals North Shore Elem. 9:30am Ambassador Instructor
11/14/2019 Farm Share 1460 Vantage Way 9am Volunteer Activity
11/14/2019 BEAM Food Bank Jacksonville Beach 1pm Volunteer Activity
Aging T -S d
11/14 - 11/15/2019 ging frue - Sprea Lakeshore Blvd. 10am Volunteer Activity
Thanksgiving Cheer
11/15/2019 Catty Shack Starratt Rd. 10am Volunteer Activity
Jack ille Arboretum &
11/15/2019 acksonvitie Arboretum Millcoe Rd. 8:30am Volunteer Activity
Gardens
11/19/2019 Dinsmore Elem. Science Night 3126 Civics Club Dr. 6pm Ambassador Event
11/20/2019 Senior Day at JEA Customer Business Office 8"30am - 3pm Ambassador Event
11/19-11/20/2019 USO Food Pantry Mayport Rd. 10am Volunteer Activity
11/21/2019 West Riverside Elem. Park St lpm Ambassador Speaker
11/21/2019 Eden Gardens Garden St. 8am Volunteer Activity




JEA Community Engagement Calendar November - January 2020

Date Event/Activity Location Time Type
D f Caring at th
11/21-11/22/2019 ays ori.anng at the Adams St. 8am Volunteer Activity
Salvation Army
Feeding Northeast Florid
11/22/2019 eeding Northeast Forda Edgewood Ave. 8:30am Volunteer Activity
Food Bank
11/25/2019 Callahan Food Distribution Nassau County Extension Office 12pm Volunteer Activity
11/26/2019 Ortega Elem. Career Day 4010 Baltic Ave. 8:30am Ambassador Event
CityR Missi
11/27/2019 Ity Rescue Vission State St. 10:30am Volunteer Activity
Thanksgiving Luncheon
Dec-19
1-H P Pals D |
12/2/2019 ourrowerrais Buva 100 Scholars Way lpm Ambassador Instructor
Scholars
JEA Amb dor & Volunt
12/5/2019 m as.sa. or olunteer T-19 8:30am Ambassasor & Volunteer Event
Appreciation Breakfast
12/6/2019 Tulsa Welding Students Imeson Solar 9:30am Ambassador Facility Tour
12/6/2019 Sandlewood High Career Day 7250 John Prom Blvd. 10:30am Ambassador Event
Children's H Socity T
12/9 - 12/12/2019 fidren s Home Soclty Toy San Diego Rd. 9:30am Volunteer Activity
Sort & Pack
A | Salvation A T
12/9 - 12/17/2019 nnuat>a Vsah(';;n rmy oy Regency Square 8am Volunteer Activity
John Stockton Elem. C
12/10/2019 onn >toc %”ay em. tareer 4827 Carlile Rd. 10am Ambassador Event
12/12/2019 BEAM Food Bank Jacksonville Beach 1pm Volunteer Activity
Feeding Northeast Florid
12/13/2019 eeding Northeast Horida Edgewood Ave. 8:30am Volunteer Activity
Food Bank
12/13/2019 Andrew Jackson Career Fair 3816 N. Main St 8:30am Ambassador Event
12/13/2019 Yulee High Career Day 85375 Miner Rd. 9am Ambassador Event




JEA Community Engagement Calendar November - January 2020

Date Event/Activity Location Time Type
12/16/2019 Holiday Hill Elem. Career Fair 6900 Altama Dr. 9am Ambassador Event
12/17/2019 Punkin Place Career day 6641 San Juan Ave. 9:30am Ambassador Event
12/18/2019 West RiverSijzyE'em' Career 2801 Herschel Ave. 8:30am Ambassador Event
12/19/2019 Farm Share Vantage Way 9am Volunteer Activity
12/19/2019 Hyde Park Elem. Career day 5300 Park St. 8:30am Ambassador Event
12/23/2019 E::S':;S:;fu'\:;s;z: State St. 10:30am Volunteer Activity

Jan-19
1/15/2020 James H Peterson High Tour NGS 9am Ambassador Facility Tour
1/16/2020 Susie T°|b§:;:lem' STEM 1925 W 13th St. 5:30pm Ambassador Event
1/17/2020 Episcopal Student Arlington East Tour 10am Ambassador Facility Tour
1/31/2020 Impact Christian Center Lone Star Rd. 10am Ambassador Event

Vehicle Fair




Building Community.

Customer & Community Engagement Overview and Update
November FY19

Each month, we update the Board on past, present and future Customer & Community Engagement monthly
activities. The purpose is to keep you informed of these efforts, so that you are knowledgeable about JEA's
attempts to keep our customers informed, to assist them in the management of their utility services and to be
a good corporate citizen.

Customer Communications

Neighbor to Neighbor Campaign

JEA encouraged customers to consider participating in the Neighbor to Neighbor Fund. Founded in 1987, JEA’s
Neighbor to Neighbor Fund is a way for customers to provide temporary assistance to customers unable to pay
their utility bill during a financial crisis. The Neighbor to Neighbor Fund helps elderly, disabled, and those less
fortunate keep the lights on and water running. So far this year, through the Neighbor to Neighbor Fund, JEA
customers and employees have provided $164,310 in bill payment assistance to 538 customers experiencing a
temporary crisis.

Holiday Cooking and Proper Qil Disposal Campaign

The focus of the Holiday Cooking and Proper Qil Disposal Campaign was to educate customers on proper
behavior during the holidays. During this time, customers are more likely to dispose of items like cooking fat,

oil and grease (FOG) down the drain, which can clog the pipes at home and in our system and cause sewage to
back up into homes, yards, streets and waterways.

Holiday Safety Tips Campaign

As customers prepare for the holidays, we reminded them through a comprehensive social media campaign,
of important electric safety tips. For example, reminding them to never run electric cords under rugs or
carpeting. If the cord becomes frayed and sparks a fire, it will take longer to notice. Customers were directed
to jea.com to check out our list of tips that they can follow at home and in the office.

Community Engagement
JEA employees participated in numerous Ambassador events and Volunteer activities throughout the month of
October. Ambassadors participated in 114 activities and volunteers served 633 hours in the community.

JEA Ambassadors

October was a busy month for Ambassadors through participation in several community events including
activities at the 2019 Southern Women’s Show and Murray Hill Halloween Parade to name a few. In addition,
JEA Ambassadors conducted tours for students of the Tulsa Welding School and the UNF School of
Engineering.

Employee Volunteerism
In October, 127 JEA employees volunteered 633 hours in the community, connecting with customers and
assisting with numerous nonprofit projects and activities.

Volunteers served at events for the Catty Shack Ranch, Farm Share, HabiJax Builds, Eden Gardens and many
others. Through these efforts, JEA employees gave generously of their time and talents to benefit our
community.

JEA employees take great pride in the Ambassador and Volunteer programs, which demonstrate tangible ways
for our customers and our community to see the “Heart of JEA.”



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
December 3, 2019

SUBJECT: CORPORATE CAMPUS UPDATE

FROM: Aaron F. Zahn, Managing Director/CEO
TO: JEA Board of Directors
BACKGROUND:

JEA has been planning for a new corporate headquarters for several years to address business
continuity risks while meeting our headquarter needs in a cost-effective manner. The Board approved a
lease with Ryan Companies US, Inc. (Ryan) at its June 25, 2019 meeting. The lease was executed by
JEA on July 9, 2019 after approval of the site purchase and sale agreement between Ryan and the City
of Jacksonville.

DISCUSSION:

JEA and Ryan continue to plan for the project. Ryan submitted a final design application to the City’s
Downtown Development Review Board (DDRB) for consideration at its December 121" meeting. Ryan
continues with site due diligence including environmental review, planning for preliminary site
development submittals to the City, geotechnical investigations and testing for structural design and
garage design. Ryan has kept JEA and its consultants abreast of progress on all aspects during the
planning process. JEA is conducting further programming work to compile and confirm building size,
functions and planned departmental adjacencies. The programming work will help inform total usable
square footage and building sizes. JEA will issue a Request for Proposals for Tenant Improvement
(interiors) design services for responses due in January. Ryan continues to express a strong interest in
performing TI construction work to control schedule, coordination and project efficiency.

RECOMMENDATION:
This update is being provided as information only.

Aaron F. Zahn, Managing Director/CEO
AFZ/MHD/NKV

Ver 2.2 02/01/2014



SEA

Y

BOARD OF

DIRECTORS MEETING

OPERATIONS UPDATE
as of November 30, 2019




I == HEEE
Financial Update




FY2020

Key Financial
Metrics:

» The STAR Plan was implemented in two
phases
» Phase One
o $195 million was defeased in
February
o $100 million for Energy
o $95 million for Water/Wastewater
» Phase Two
o $94 million was defeased in
October
o $46 million for Energy
o $48 million for Water/Wastewater

» Despite what the decrease in our days
liquidity and days cash metrics might
indicate, the STAR plan will actually
increase cash flow by an average of
~$80 million annually through 2023

Finar_IciaI
Metrics

Year-to-Date FY2020 Full Year
Energy System FY2019 FY2020 Forecast Target Result
Debft Service Coverage 2.57x 5.70x 4.24x =2.2x .
Days Liquidity 376 299 307 150 fo 250’ o
Days Cash on Hand 215 135 141 '
Debt to Asset % 71% 64% 62% 61%’

Water/Wastewater System

FY2019

Year-to-Date

FY2020

FY2020 Full Year

Forecast

Target

Result

Debt Service Coverage 2.81x 6.19x 4.40x 2 1.8x '

Days Liquidity 574 258 272 (]
Days Cash on Hand 420 108 109 150 to 250°

Debt to Asset % 51% 44% 42% 49% ®

Moody's Aa benchmark: 150 to 250 days liquidity: per Moody's Rating Methodology: “U.S. Public Power Electric Utilities with Generation Ownership Exposure, Nov. 2017"

2Long-term target is 60.9%: per Moody's Sector In-Depth Report Public Power Medians: “Stability Continues Amid Low Energy Prices, Clean Energy Shift, Sep. 2018

3 Long-term target is 49%: calculated peer group per “Moody’s 214 Aa rated public water-sewer utilities, Dec. 2016"

“Moody's Aa benchmark: 150 fo 250 days cash: per Moody's Rating Methodology: “U.S. Municipal Utility Revenue Debt, Oct. 2017"




FY2019

Combined Debt
Outstanding:

» Debt outstanding: $1,660
- $136 decrease due to October
1st principal payments
- $48 decrease due to Oct 2019
defeasance
» Total variable rate debt: $587

» Debft outstanding: $1,287
- $55 decrease due to October 1st
principal payments
- $45 decrease due to Oct 2019
defeasance
» Total variable rate debt: $259

» Inferest rates are net of BABs subsidy,
original issue premiums / discounts and
includes variable debt liquidity /
remarketing fees and interest rate
swap payments

Finar_lcial
Metrics

. - Principal Principal . Loy Al
($ in millions) Sep 2019 Nov 20 Change Weighted Average
Interest Rates
Energy System (ES)
Fixed rate bonds $1,233 $1,073 $(160) 3.99%
Hedged variable rate bonds 406 406 - 4.42%
Unhedged variable rate bonds 185 181 (4) 1.77%
Revolving credit agreement - - -- --
Total $1,824 $1,660 $(164) 3.86%
Fixed rate bonds $95 $89 (6) 3.82%
Total $95 $89 (6) 3.82%
SURFPI
Fixed rate bonds $279 $265 $(14) 3.92%
Revolving credit agreement -- - -- --
Total $279 $265 $(14) 3.92%
Combined ES, BPSS and SJRPP $2,198 $2,014 $(184) 3.86%
Water/Wastewater System
Fixed rate bonds $1.116 $1,024 $(92) 3.99%
Hedged variable rate bonds 110 104 (6) 4.30%
Unhedged variable rate bonds 157 155 (2) 1.59%
Revolving credit agreement 5 5 -- 2.94%
Total $1,388 $1,288 $(100) 3.73%
Fixed rate bonds $35 $33 $(2) 4.23%
Total $35 $33 $(2) 4.23%
Total JEA Debt $3,621 $3,335 $(286) 3.82%




FY2019
Combined Debt
Outstanding*:

» Fiscal year end interest rates are net of
BABs subsidy, original issue premiums /
discounts and includes variable debt
liquidity / remarketing fees and interest
rate swap payments

» — — — During FY2010 - FY2013 DES was
funded with variable rate debt at an
average of 1 percent

Finar_IciaI
Metrics

5.0%

4.5%

4.0%

3.5%

3.0%

2.5%

FY2011

FY2012 FY2013 FY2014

FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018

FY2019 FY2020

Combined Electric, Scherer & SJRPP

Water and Sewer

== «= District Energy

Combined - All Systems




FY2019
Variable Debt
Risk Analysis:

» Unhedged variable at 9% for Energy
and 12% for Water/Wastewater

» Hedged variable at 20% for Energy and
8% for Water/Wastewater

» Liquidity facilities / direct purchase
bonds are with highly rated providers

» Next liquidity renewal in May 2020

» $44M Variable Rate Reserve utilized for
Oct 2019 Star Plan Phase 2

Total variable rate debt of $852MM
with $510MM swapped to fixed rate

Financial
Metrics

Electric System

Variable Interest Rates (including fees)
mmmm Actual Variable Rate = Projected Variable Rate--Low

== Projected Variable Rate--Mid === Projected Variable Rate--High

6%

5%
————eo

4% = < == -

3%

2%

1% I

0% - T T T T T

6%
5%
4%
3%
2%
1%
0%

Water and Sewer

Variable Interest Rates (including fees)
mmmm Actual Variable Rate === Projected Variable Rate-Low

=== Projected Variable Rate-Mid === Projected Variable Rate-High

- g
-

Liquidity Facilities and Direct Purchase Bonds (DPBs)

Moody’s/S&P/Fitch $ (in millions)

Wells Fargo Bank N.A. (100% DPBs) AQ2/A+/AA- $211 26
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A. AC2/A+/AA 199 24
Royal Bank of Canada A2/AA-/AA 193 23
US Bank, N.A. Al/AA-/AA- 142 17
Sumitomo Al/A/A 52 6
State Street Bank Aa3/AA-/AA 31 4
Total Variable Rate Debt $828

Swap Providers

Moody’s/S&P/Fitch

$ (in millions)

Morgan Stanley Capital Services A3/BBB+/A $165 32
Goldman Sachs Mitsui Marine Derivative Products Aa2/AA-/NR 136 27
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A. AQ2/A+/AA 124 24
Merrill Lynch A3/A-/A+ 85 17
Total Swapped to Fixed Rate $510




Debt & Debt To Asset Ratios

Energy System
5.0
Total Debt |
Peak: $4.3B Debt to Asset Ratio
s Peer ratio (61%) 2
40 H — — —
<
9]
=30 BB
o
$2.0B:
20H—H MMM~
1.0
08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Fiscal Year Ended

100%

r 95%

90%

85%

80%

75%

70%

65%

60%

55%

50%

Billions

2.5

2.0

0.5

0.0

Water/Wastewater System

m Total Debt
Peak: $2.1B
J Debt to Asset Ratio
e Peer ratio (4‘7%)3
$1.3B
07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

Fiscal Year Ended

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

Financial

Metrics

! Includes JEA, Scherer and SJRPP

2 Per Moody's Sector In-Depth Report “Public Power Medians: Stability Continues Amid Low Energy Prices, Clean Energy Shift", Sept. 2018
3 As calculated from Moody's Municipal Financial Ratio Analysis database of 209 Aa rated public water-sewer utilities, Jan. 10, 2017




Treasury Yield Curve and Investment Portfolio Return

5.00%

4.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

0.00%

U. S. Treasury Yield Curve

Prior Year

Prior Month

- =g Current

221%

A

1.63‘%/".0/

1.58% 1.61%  1.61%

L — - > ¢

3 mth 6 mth 2yr Syr 10 yr 30 yr

Maturity

Financial

Metrics

3.00%

2.50%

2.00%

1.50%

1.00%

0.50%

0.00%

Investment Portfolio Return

Current:
Weighted Avg. Life-2.0 Years ,

Rolling 12 Month Average- 2.66% /

Fiscal Year







FY2020

Energy system Energy System FY19 Actual FY20 Budget FY20 Actual? FY20 vs FY19 ($) FY20 vs FY19 (%)
Financial Results et

Fuel Revenue $398,533 $402,650 $392,989 ($5,544) Q.4%D
Base Revenue 774,519 782,136 765,701 ($8,818) Q%D

Other Revenue 41,348 42,328 38,618 ($2,730) 6.6%)

Forecasted Cost Metrics: RIS $1,214399  [$1,191.879 ] [ $1.197.308]) ($17,091) (1.4%)

t [ s | 1
4.24x Select Expenses
307 days Fuel Expense $425,757 $418,167 $345,937 $79,820
141 days Fuel Fund Transfers (27,226) (15,517) 47,052 ($74,277)

62% O & M Expense 217,906 280,905 269,100 ($51,194) ©3.5%)

$2.0B Non-fuel Purchased Power 100,350 73,565 75,361 $24,989 24.9%

Net Revenues $506,375 (5465689 |